
@'l'()\\rN ()lr l,lIil.;,R l'\
A GREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIVE ANO PUY

TOWN BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, 119 NORTH MIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAIE 7U77/25
TIME: 6:30 P.M. REGULAR MEETING

FRANX DTMAYO, SUPERVISOR

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOWN CLERK

DEAN FARRAND, COUNCILMEMETR

VINCENT MCPHILIIPS, COUNCILMEMBER

JOHN LENNON, COUNCILMTMBER

BRUCE OAVIDSON, COUNCIL[,4EMSER

PLEASE NOTE: ALL ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA MUST 8E RECEIVED BY NOON THE WEDNE BEFORE THE MEETING.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

INCON/ ING

L. Copy of thank you letter to Shimon Newmark of Camp Agudah

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion to approve the following monthly reports:
. Town Clerk's Report lO/25
o Revenue & Expense Report LO/25

. Supervisor's Report lO/25

2. Motion to approve the following audit:
. October, 2025 Abstract Claims #1856 to #1979 totalinc 5966,729.90.
. September, 2025 General Ledger Abstract Claims #325 to #350 totaling

s32 2,339.02.
. September, 2025 Post Audit Claims #1.825 to #1855 totaling 5318,871.44

3. Motion approving the followinB minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:

. 70/6/25 Work session Mtg.

. LO/8125 Budget Work session L

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide elfective, tronsporcnt ond responsible municipol seNice thdt promotes the highest stondotd
of life for our community.

llPage

1. Copy of the Upper Delaware River Network Newsletter.

2. Copyofthe 70/1/25 Parks & Recreation Board Meeting Minutes.

3. Cub Scout Pack 1717 Scouting for Food Drive Announcement.

4. Correspondence from the Devany Estates, LLC regarding SEQRA and Lead Agency.

OUTGOING:



@
A OREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIYE ANO PUY

. 10/9/25 Budget Work session 2

c 10/74/25 Budget Work session 3

c 70/27/25 Budget Work session 4

. 70122/25 Budget Work session 5

o 1U3/25 Dept. Head Work session

o 77/6125 Bid Opening -Armed Security Services

c 17/6125 Bid Opening- Janitorial Services

4. Motion authorizing the Highway Department to send the 2002 Blaw Know Paver out to
bid.

5. Motion to offer the Acting Assessor Position to Robin Quick.

6. Motion to hire Alan Mccinnis as part-time Clerk for Water & Sewer.

7. Motion to change the title of Tammy Wilson to Department Head.

8. Motion to consider an emergency expenditure for an estimated amount of 58,900.00 to
replace the tank in the boiler room at Town Hall to bring heat back online, effective
November LO,2025.

9. Motion to set Pest Control Services bid tor 12/4125 at 1.1:00a.m. attheTown Clerk's

Office, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY.

10. Motion to approve the contract renewal for Davis Vision.

11. Motion to purchase a 2026 Dodge Ram Utility truck from the Water and Sewer Major

Equipment Capital Reserve Fund at a maximum amount of 576,000.

DISCUSSION

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Shipping Containers

2. Fence ln/Fence Out

IN PROGRESS

1. lllegal dumping of garbage.

2. Indian Lake Sewer Plan.

3. Delaware TownTVillage Water Sewer Study.

4. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

5. Solar Moratorium in the Commercial Industrial Zone

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, trdnsporent ond responsible municipol service thot promotes the highest stondotd
of life lor our community.

2l

'l'()wN ( )tr LI Ill.:l('l'\'



o'l'()wN OI; LI Ill,I{',l'Y

A AREAT PUCE TO WORK, LlYE ANO PUY

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Jean Dermer-Veteran's Hometown Heroes Flages

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

MISSION STATEMENT

We prcvide effective, tronsporent ond rcsponsible municipol seNice thot promotes the highest stondotd
of liJe for our community.

3l



'.4

I a

.4,s;
t"

I

I
aI

I #
il I

-.t I l=r x

-

T E - I
I IE

I

=-r#
-t!

1a

ei+ Ia

I ,e a qn

a \

$ a

la
a t I Ia a L tC

,a I

a (
Ia

I tfI
ll

E

Upper Delaware River (UDR)
Network Newsletter

November 2025 Edition

2

I

r,lI v.\
\

ET

tt"

l.

,)

-=
.\

,

)

I

\
J

.l:;
,1

an



Before and After of the Oquaga Creek Restoration Project

Featured Watershed Partner - Town of
Liberty

ln this newsletter we are featuing UDR Network member the Town

of Liberty. Thanks for everything you do!

Additionally, the Town will be updating its Comprehensive Plan and

will keep a keen eye on zoning, codes and development within the

7

7

The Town of Liberty is proud lo be engaged with the activities of the

Friends of the Upper Delaware River Network and their sensitivity to

the many important assets the Upper Delaware provides for

environmental and economic development initiatives.

The Town of Liberty is currently involved with an upgrade to its

Swan Lake Sewer Plant and, with its partner Delaware Engineering.

the design will s(Tnificantly improve the quality of the effluent that

flows into the Middle Mongaup River which eventually finds its way

into the Delaware River. Additionally, the plant headworks is being

relocated out of the floodplain which will efiectively eliminale the

possibility of contamination of the river in the event of a catastrophic

flooding event.



watershed areas that eventually feed into the Delaware. Planners

are very aware of the detrimental effects excessive runoff can create

to lributaries flowing into the Delaware and our planning efforts will

be sure to address the potential waterway warming and pollutant

dangers that uncontrolled runoff can create.

Many thanks are extended to the Friends of the Upper Delaware

and the Upper Delaware River Network for their good work in

protecting this pristine resource for all to savor and enjoy.

I

T

Highlights from the Town of Liberty

, ,* a ?

I'r l.
ill

s

t

Thanks for taking a moment to read the UDR Network Watershed

Newsletter! We hope it helps you gain a broader understanding of all

the work happening in the watershed and provides you with an

opportunity to meet new partners, learn new strategies, and identiry

opportunities to strengthen your watershed work!

lf there is an activity or event that your organization would like
featured in the nexl newsletter, please email info@fudr.org. To learn

more about the UDR Watershed Network. visit our website

-The UDR Watershed Network Team



Mesting Minutes
October 1, 2025

PRESENT: John Ballard, Jillian Trinidad, Jena Schwartz, Kalhy Dworetsky, Felix Colon, Mitch
Juron

ABSENT: Sam Atkins, James Guara

1. Call to Order: John Ballard called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM

Reading and Approval of ilinutos: Reading of minutes waived. Jena Schwartz made a
motion to approve This was seconded by Jillian Trinidad .

Oepartment Reports:
A) Dlrector's Report - James Guara was absent. Felix Colon will touch on key points in
his report.
B) Park Supervisor's Report - We are in the process of closing the parks down
We will be leaving the garbage containers out and picnic lables down while weather is still

nice. We are continuing to paint field for soccer and football. We are trying to reclaim the
beautification of the Parksville and White Sulphur Springs cemeteries are continuing our
additional mowing locations. We have a volunteer group with Lisa Lyons who will be on
Walnut Mountain this Sunday to clear the interpretive trail and the Walnut Mountain House
foundation. The Borscht belt signage has been installed diagonal from the old Fiddles location
in Parksville. We have put in our capital improvement Budget to blacktop the pavilion and
driveway in Walnut Mountain and also repairing the Tennis Courts at Hanofee Park. Mitch has
gotten a quote for the repair.
C) Recreation Supervisor's Report - We are working on lhe implementation of a new
program with Opencov for electronic registration for all programs and permits. Cunently day
camp and swim lessons have been enlered and we are working out the kinks on these before
entering other forms.A budget work session has been scheduled for 10/9 at 10:00 am. We
have requested an estimate to have the electric repalred in the office. The Fall Festival was a
success. John Ballard complimented the staff who did a great job with this event. The
Halloween Parade is scheduled for October 25th. We are in discussions of holding a haunted
hayride at Walnut Mountain. We are looking for many volunteers to make this possible . We

of

2.

3.

4.

5.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Recognize the Public: No public to recognize



raised almost $3000. ln Krispie Kreme sales. Jena discussed with a few football parents about
posslbly havi.rg a fundraising committee. A discussion was held regarding the best ways to
advertise our paograms and eve,rts.
D) Revenue Report: Looks Good.

6. Old Business:
A
B
c

P&R Board BBQ
Fall Festival - Discussed in Recreation Supe*isof s report.
Capital lmprovement Budget- Discussed in Park Supervisor's report

7 New Business:
A) Krispie Xre*e Sales - Discussed in Rec,ea:irn Supervisor's report.
B) Closing Sown Parks - discussed in Pad< Supervisor Report

Announcements: Our next meeti.g wil: be Wednesday, Novemier 5, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. in
the senior center- (atiy will put an advertisement in the newspape: for our vacanl boa:d sea...
Adjoumment - Jiilian Trinidad made a motion lo ad.iourn :he meeting at 5:53 ?.m. fhis was
seco,lded by Jena Schwartz. Meeting adjourred.

8

9

2



Join Cub Scout Pach 1717

Chartered by the WSSFD in our

SCOUTING FOR FOOD DRIVE

Help us come together as a community to help those in

need. All donations will be distributed to help those

within the [iberty & Sullivan West schoo! districts.

Items needed: canned chicken, tuna, stew & meats, cereal, rice, canned

frults & vegetables, shelf stable & powdered milk, peanut butter, shelf

stable microwaveable meals, pasta, canned soup, canned beans. No

outdated food please. For more information call Nancy at 292-2683.

Collcction boxes located at:

Town of [iberty Town Hall, Town of Cal]icoon Town Hall, EEA Security

Services (Liberty), Double D Sourdough & Cuppie Cakes

(leffersonville), White Sulphur Springs lnn, The Cacklin' Hen

(Youngsville), Pit Stop (WSS), Shiny Nail Salon (Liberty), Roling V in

Livingston Manor and Liberty, Hectors lnn (Bethel), WSS UMC, Market

Fair at Sullivan Mall on Nov 22 and 23 and Rourke Law (Liberty)

Items collected until December 15th.

COLTECTIilG FOOD TO
HELP OTHERS 11{ I'IEED

Scouting$a666s2

gUTr

&ro



TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOARD

Lynn Dowe, Chair

120 North lVain Street

Liberty, New York '12754

(u5)292-8511

To: lnterested or lnvolved Agencies

Town of Liberty Town Board

120 N. Main Street

Libefi, NY 12754

N.Y.S, Dept. of Environmental Conservation

Commissioners Office

50 Wolf Road

Albany, NY 12233

N,Y.S. Dept. of Environmental Conservation

Division of Environmental Permits

Region 3

21 So. Putt Corners Road

New Paltz, NY 12561

Sullivan County Dept, of Planning And

Economic Development

Sullivan County Govemment Center

100 North Street

Monticello, NY 12701

N.Y.S. Dept. of Health

90 Crystal Run Road, Suite 200

Middletown, NY'10941-7102

Sullivan County Dept. of Public Works

Sullivan County Govemment Center

100 North Street

Monticello, NY 1270'l

Delaware River Basin Commission
P.O. Box 7360
25 State Police Drive

West Trenton, NJ 98628

Nov 1 0 2025

EDRECEIV

TOV.JN OF LIBERTY



From: Town of Liberty Planning Board

Lynn Dowe, Chair
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

Date: November 5, 2025

Devany Estates - Devany Road - Subdivision, Site Plan and Special Use PermitSubject:

Review - Lead Aoen cv Determination

The Planning Board of the Town of Liberty ("Planning Board) has received an Application ard LorE EAF Pat 1,

from Devany Estates LLC (the "Applicant") for approval to develop a 33-acre site as a Residential Cluster
Development with 34 Duplexes (68 Homes), a Community Center and 2 Pools (the
"Proposed Action").

The Planning Board has determined that the Proposed Action is a Type 1 action with respect to the New York
State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEORA)

Under the applicable standards of Tltle 5 NYCRR Section 617.6(b), the Planning Board has concluded that
it is the appropriate agency to serve as Lead Agency in the review of the Proposed Action and hereby
declares its intent to serve as the Lead Agency with regard to this Proposed Action.

This notiflcation is belng senl lo interested and involved agencies with the request that you consent to the
Planning Board serving as Lead Agency. ln the event that you, as an interested or involved agency, do not

agree with the Planning Board's designation as Lead Agency, you may follow the procedures outlined in

NYCRR 617 6(bX5)

This notice is being mailed on November 6, 2025. Your agreement or disagreement with the Town Planning

Board serving as Lead Agency is requested on or before December 8, 2025. Please send your response to

the Planning Board Chair, Lynn Dowe at the above address.

ln accordance with the provisions of SEQRA and its implementing regulations, if no response is received

from your agency by December 8, 2025, it will be assumed that you are in agreement with the designation of
the Planning Board as Lead Agency and on that basis the Planning Board would automatically assume the

role of Lead Agency.

Enclosed with this Notice are Part 1 of the Long EAF and the application which has been submitted by the

Applicant, and from to respond to this Notice.

lf you have any questions or comments, please contact Lynn Dowe, Planning Board Chair, 120 North Main

Street, Liberty, NewYork 12754.Phone (845) 292-8511.

RECEIVED

Nov 1 0 2025

TOWN OF LIBERTY
LERK'S OFFICE

SEQRA DECLARATION
NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE AS LEAD AGENCY



STATE OF NEW YORK
TOWN OF LIBERTY
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

LEAD AGENCY:

NAME OF PROPOSED
PROJECT: DevanyEstates

Town of Liberty Planning Board

REPONSE TO TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOAR LEAD
AGENCY NOTICE REGARDING THE DEVANY ESTATES PROJECT

On behalf of .i
acknowledge receipt ofthe Lead Agency Notice for the Devany Estates Project ("Project")

The aforementioned agency hereby: (PLEASE CHECK ONE)

t I CONSENTS to the Town of Liberty Planning Board serving as Lead Agency for the
Project's review and requires no further information regarding the proceedings for tbe Project.

t I CONSENTS to the Town of Liberty Planning Board serving as Lead Agency for the
Project's review and requests that the undersigned receive notification of SEQRA determinations,
proceedings and hearings for the Project.

I I DOES NOT CONSENT to the Town of Liberty Planning Board serving as Lead Agency
for the Project's review and wishes to serve as Lead Agency. To contest Lead Agency
designation, the undersigned intends to follow the procedures outlined in 6 NYCRR 617.6 (bX5).

Date:

Agency Name:

Representative
Signature

Print Signer's Name

Please mail response to:

Lynn Dowe, Planning Board Charr
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, New York 12754



Full Enyironmental,lssessntcnt Form
Part I - Projct and Sctting

RECEIVED

NOv 1 0 2025

TOWN OF LIBERTYlnstructions for Completing Part I

Part I is to be completed by thc .pplicent or projccl sponsor. Rcsponscs bceonrc part ol thc applicalion lirr approval or IiulJing.
arc subjcct to public rcvicrv, and nray he subjcct to furth.r !crification.

Complele Part I based on inlbnDation currcnlly availablc. ll'additional rcscdrch or invcstigation would bc nccdcd to fully rcsx)nd lo
any itcm. plt-asc answcr as thorotrghly as possiblc bascd on curcnl informalion: indicatc whctht'r missing informirtion docs nor cxisr.
or is not rEasonably available to the sponsor: and, uhcn possiblc. gcncrally dcs.Iibc werk or studies which \r'ould he nccessarl' to
update or fully develop that informatiorr.

Applicants/sponsors must complerc all itcms in Sections A & Il. In Secrions C, D & E. most items contain an inilial question thal
must be ansrvered either "Yes" or"No". lf the answer to the itrtialquestion is"Ycs". complele the sub-queslions that follo\\'. lfthe
anslvcr to the inilial qucstion is "No", proceed to thc next question. Scction ['allorvs thc prolcct sfxrnsor lo idcntify and attach any
additional illbflnation. Scction C rcquircs lhc name and signaturc oflhc applicant or proiccl sponsor to vcrify lhat thc infomralion
containcd in Pan lis accurttc and completc.

A. Projert rnd Applicant/Sponsor lnformstioB.

Namc ofAction or Projcct
Devany Estates LLC

Bricf Dcscription of Proposed Action (includc purpose or nccd):

Proposed action is to conslrucl e residential devalopmenl consisting of 68 dwelling units, a co{imunity bualding. and po<,

Tclcphonc: 649642-5625

E-Mail' aiqgr".nt uigh(sconskuclion.com

.\ddrcss
173 Kearsing Pkwy

Zip Cod", ,onu,

Acldress:

Zip C odc

Projccl Location (dcscribc, and allach a gcncral locali(,ll map)

270 Devany Road, Swan Lake. NY 12783

Namc of ApplicanL/Sponsor:
Devany Eslates LLC

NY
Slrtc

l!lcphoncProjcct Contact (iinol safilc as sponsor; givc namc and tillei role)

C irylPo: Monsey

Ir -lvla il

Arldrcss

Zip ( ode( itylPo Sratr

Tclcphono:Propcrty Owncr (if nol samc as sponsor):

Ir-Nlril

Sliltcciry/l,o

Pagc I of 13

FEAF 2O1S

-.,]



Il. (;o\ trn nrclrt Appr0\ xl!

rrsistancc )

i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the prqect site $ ithin a Coastal Area. or lhe waterfronl area oI a llesignaled lnland Walcrway? E Yc. Z\o

Application Datc

(Actual or projected)
IfYes: Idcntifi- Agency {nd Appro\al(s)

Required
Corrrnmrnl l'lntitl

Town OI Liberty Town Board. Transportation Co.p January 2026i. ( ity Coulcil. Town Board. EIYcsElNtt
or Villaoe Board ol'Trustees

October 2S 2024Town Of Liberty Planning Board. Sile Planb. Cily. Town or Village ElYcsfls*o
Plaruriug Board or Commission

c. (lity. Town or flYcs[No
Villaue lo ing Board of Appeals

Town Road Drive Entrance Permit April 2026(l.Othcr local agcncics ZYcsElNo

Sullivan Counly Planning GML 239 Review Compleled, August 4, 2025c. ('olullv agencics PYcsENo

!\ c:PNol. Iicgiorul agcncics

ZYcsENc,g. State age cics NYSDEC-SPDES Permrl, NYSOEC-WWTP
NYSDEC'SWPP Permit. NYSDoH-waler supply

July 2025, December 2025

h. federal agcncies EYesEINo

Is rhe pro.lcct sitc locatcd in a conrnrunity with an approvcd Local wllcrfronl Rcvilalization ProBrBm?

Is the projcct sitc wilhin a Coastal llrosion Hazard Area'l

(. Planning and T,oning

E YcsENo
f) YcsZrr-o

C.l.I'lanning and zoning actions.

Will dnlinistrative or legislative adoption. or anrendrnent ol'a plan. ltral law, ordinancc. rul€ or regulation be the
only approval(s) rvhich musl be grantcd to enablc thc proposcd action to proceed?

. lf Yes, complclc seclions C. F and G.

. IfNo, proceed to question ('.2 and conrplote all remailing sections and questions in Part I

EYcsE\o

(1.2.,\doptrd land use plans.

a. Do any rnunicipally- adoptcd (city, town, villago or county ) courprchensive lard usc plan(s) inclldc the site
whcre thc proposcd flction would bc locatcd?

Il Ycs. does thc comprchcnsivc plan includc specilic recommendations for the site whcrc the proposcd action
rvould be locatcd?

BYcsflNo

EYcsZr.-o

h. ls the sitc oflhc proposcd action within any local or regional special phnning districr (for cxanrplc: Crccnway;
Brownficld Opponunity Arca (BOA): designated State or I'cderal heritagc area; watershcd managernent pla!;
or otlrcr?)

ll'Yes, idefltily the plan(s):

E Yc'ZNr,

c. ls the proposed action located wholly or panially within an area listed in an adoprcd municipal open spacc plan, f]Yes[No
or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?

It Ycs, idcntify lhe plan(s):

IB.co"".irm;;

Page 2 of l.)



(.i.3. Zoning

a. Is thc site ofthc prtrposed action locatcd in a municipality rvith an adopted zoning law or ordinance
IfYcs, whal is thc zoning classification(s) including any applicablc ovcrlry district:r

ZONING DISTR,CT: Rl - LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

b. Is the use perrritted or allorved by a special or conditional use penlrit'l EIYesENo

c. Is a zorriils changc requcsted as part o{ thc proposcd action? flYesZNo
I I Yes.
L What is thc proposcd ncrv zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing conrmrnity serr ices.

a. In t\,hat school districl is the projcct sit.localed? Lrberty Cenlral School Drskict

b. What police or orher public protcctio forccs sen'c lhc projcct sitci

d. Whal parks servc thc project site'l

D. Project Ilctails

D.l. Proposed and Potential frevelopmenf

a. What is thc gcneral nature ofthe proposed action (e.g., residential, irdu-strinl. commercial, recrcational; ilrnixcd, includc all
components)'l Residential

b. a. I'oal acreage olthc sitc ofthe proposcd action?
b. 'fotal acreage to be physically disturbed'l
c. Total acreagc (project site and ar),contiguous propcr-tics) owred

or conllolled by the applicanl or project sponsor?

33 02 acret
20 27 acres

33.02 acres

c. Is tlrc proposed action an expansion ofan existing project or use'l E YesE No
i. Il Ycs, what is the approxinlatc pcrcentage ofthe proposed cxpansion and idcntily thc units (c.g., acrcs, rnilqs. housinB unitr.

square feet)? % tinits

d. ls the proposed actiol a subdivision, or does it include a subdivisio[?
lf Yes,

i. Purpose or type ofsubdivision? (e.g.. residential. industrial, comnercial: if mixed, speciry'types)
Residenlial

ZYes E\o

,1. ls a clusterlconservatioo layout proposedl
rii. Number of lots proposcd? 68
iu Minimum and maximum proposcd lot sizcs? Minimunr Maximuru _

Et'cs Elo

e. Will the proposcd action be construclcd in multiplc phascsl ZYesDNo
i. [fNo, anticipated pcriod ofcorstruction: _ months
ii. IfYes:

. Total number ofphases anticipated 2

. Anticipaled conunencement date of phase I (including demolition) q monlh _ year

. Anticipated completion date offinalphase 

- 

month 2yeat
. Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where p.ogress ofon€ phase may

determinc timing or duration of futurc phascs: ,,,......

Page3of)3

ZYcs[No

c. Which tirc protcction and emergency medical services serve th€ project site?
Swan Iake Fr.e 0epanrne



L Ilocs thc project ilcl dc new rcsidcntial uscsl'

lf Yes. show nur bers ol units proposed.

Onc lramily Two lrnmilv

lnitiai Phasc

At complrtion
ol'all phascs

68

Threc l amilv l\lullirrlc t'amil.," (four !.t! more )

ZYes[f No

liu

g. Does the proposcd aclion include ncw non-rcsidential constnrction (including cxpansions)?
If Ycs,

r. Total number ofstructrrres
ii. DimcnsioDs (in feet) of largest proposed structure: 

-height: -width; 

and 

- 

length

flYcsB No

,/i Appro\imat. exlont ol building spacc lo bc hcatcd or cooled squlrc fccl

h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result irl the impoundmcnt of any

liquids, such as crcation ofa watcr supply. reservoir. pond, lake, waste lagoon or othef storage'l

ll'Ycs.

Eves!No

r. I'urposc o[lhc irrq]o undment: Stormwater delentron ponds wherc !sed to reduce lhe llow otl srte du€ to increased impervious.

il. lf a lvatcr impou dnlcnt. the pflDcipal sourcc ofthc u'ater:

surface runoff fro.n the sile.

! t iroLrnd rvatcr ! Surlhcc rvater srrcams !Other specity

ll othcr rhan Natcl, rdcntity $c typc o]'inrpoundcd containcd liquids and thcir sourcc

ir,. Approximate sizc ofthe proposed impoundmcnt. Volumc: i 04 million gallons; surfacc arcu

r. Dimensions olthc proposed dam or impoundin.q shucture: _ hcight: _ length
r l. Construction methoclmatcrials lor thc proposed danr or irnpounding strucrurc (c.9., canh fill. rock, wood. concrctc)

0.47 acrcs

l).2. Projrct Operationr

r. Does the proposed action includc aDy cxcavation. nrrning. or drcdging, during constnlction. operation-c, or borh'l IYcs[lNo
(Not including gencral site preparation, grading or installation ol'utilitics or li)undations whcrc all oxcavalcd

li. IIow much material (including rock. eanh, sedimerls, ctc.) is proposcd to bc rcmovcd tiom thc silc?
. Volume (specify tons or cubic yards)
. Over what duration oftimel)

iii. Describc nature and charactcristics of matcrials 1o bc cxcavatcd or drcdgcd, and plan$ to use, manage or disposc of them.

Will thcrc be onsitc dcwatering or processing ol ercavated nratcrials? EnMN"
liyes, dcscribc

r'. What is lh!- toral arca to be drcdgcd or cxcavatcd'l acrcs
acres

leet
}i. Whal is the maximurn area to be vorked at any one time?

r.l/. Whal would be tllc rnaximunr dcpth ofr:xcavation or drcdgingl
Iili. Will thc excavalion requirc blasling'.)
rlr. Sumrnarize site reclanration goals and plan

!r'"'Ir,

b. Would thc propr-rsed action causc or result in alteration of, incrcasc or dccrcasc in sizc of, or cncroachmen( [lYcsENo
into any cxisting wctiirnd, watcrbody, shorcline, beach or adjaccnt aca?

ll'\'esl
l. Idcntily the werland or watcrbody which uould be affected (by nane, watcr ildex numbcr. wcrland map nurnber or gcographic

rlescriptlon): the proiect will be disehatqitq sewer eflluent into the previouslv maooed wetland

Page .4 of l3

materials will remain onsite)
If Ycs:
i .what is thc purposc ofthe excavation or dredging'i



iil. Will the proposed aclion causc or rcsuh in disturbancc 1() bollom scdirncnts.)
IfYes, describe:

[\'csZNo

ir,. Will lhc proposad iclion causc or rcsrll in lhc dcstnlctioD or rcmoval ol aqUalic \,cgetnlio,fl
lf Yes:
. acres ofaquaric vegctation proposed to be removcd
. expectcd aareagc ofaquatic vegetalion remaining after project complction
r putltosc of proposcd rcmoval (c.g. beach clcaring, invasivc spccics control, boat acccss):

n lc'Z \,,

r proposed method of plant remo(al
. if chemical/herbicidc trcahnent will be used, spccif) product(s)

!. Describe any proposed rcclamalio[^nirigalior lbllo\\'in8 disturban.c

c. Will thc proposcd aclion use, or creale a ncw dcmand lbr walcr'l
IfYes:

i. Tohl anticipatcd watcr uxge/dcrnand per day galloos,'day

ZIc.fN,r

fl\'.'sEFioii. will the proposed action obtain warcr fiom an cxislinB public walcr supply?
IfYes:

. Nanc of district or scryice arca:

. Does the existing public watcr supply havc capacity'to sene thc proposal?

. ls thc project sitc in the existing districl?

. Is erpansio ofthe dist cl needed?

. Iro cxisting lines scrve the projccl sitcl
iii. Will line extcnsion ,,vilhin an exisling district be nccessary ttr supply the projcct.)
lfYes:

. Describc extcnsions or capacity erpansions proposed to serve this projccl

E t'esD No

EJ Ycs[ No

E vesE No

E vcsE No

EYcs zl.!:^o

. Source(s) olsupply for rhe district
iv. Is a new water supply district or scrvice area proposed to bc tbnncd to scrvc thc projcct sile.'

Il Ycs:

r Applicant/sponsor lor nerv district:
. Diitc rpplicatron submitt.d or anticipatcd
. I'roposcd sourccts) ofsupply for ncw district:

r,. llapublic rvarer supply rvill not br,- uscd. dcscrihcplansto provide $ ter supply lilr llrc proicct

Exisli 2 Wdls Onsite

lf water suppl)' will be ,iom wells (public or priYatc), rvhat is the marimum pumping capacity: --1qqq gallons/minute

D Yc'Zxo

d. Will the p.oposed aclion generate liqllid u-astes'i

ll Yes:
i. Total anticipatcd liquid $'aste generation per day

Z yc,,fl\o

45.000 gallorrrrrlev
ii. Nature ofliquid wastes to be generated (e.g.. sanitary \!astcwatcr. induslriali ifcornbination, describe all componenls and

approximate \ohrmcs or proportions ofcach)
Sanitary Sewage Frorn Residential Homes

\\ ill lhc proposed aclion use any cxisting prrblic s'aslcwatcr lrcutDlcnt lacililics.) E r'. r Zro
IfYes:
. Name ofwastewater treatment plant to be used

. Name ofdisfict:

. Does the existing wastewater treahne[t plant have capacity to ser\'e the pmjcct?

. ls the prqiect sile in the existing district'l

. ls cxpansion of lhc dislricl needed?

flYcsONo
flYcs[No
IYcs[No

Pagc 5 ol' 13

ir. Dcscribc horv thc proposcd action u,ould aflcct lhat walerbo(ly or \\'othnd. u.g. cxcrvaliolr, lill. placcmcnt ofstruclurcs. or
alteration ofchannels, banks aud shorelincs. lndicatc cxtcut of'aclivilics, allcrations and additions in squarc f'cct or acrcs:

Less li€n 0.01 acresi fer lhe effluenl pipe and gravel - See site olans



. Do existing sewer lines scrve thc project sitc?

. will a linc extcnsion within an crisling districl bc neccssary to scrvc lhc projccl?
IYcsINo
EYcsElNo

i! Will a ncrv waslcwater (sc\\'a8c) treatmcnt district bc formed to scrve thc projcct sitc'l
lfYes:
. Applicon/spon$or 1'or ncw district
. Date application submitrcd or anticiparcd: ___ ..

ll'|est branch ofMongaup tribsj B(t)

[\'cs! No

. What is the r€cciving watcr for thc waslcwatcr dischargc'.)
I llpublic facilities will not bc uscd, dcscribe plans to providc waslc$alcr treatmcnl for thc projcct, inchrding spccifying prrrposcd

receivillg waler (name and classification ifsurface discharge or describc subsurface disposal plans):

Describc any plans or desigrrs to caprure , recycle or reuse liquid waste: __

c. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and crcate stomlwatcr runoff. eithcr from ncw point
sourccs (i.e. dirchcs. pipes, swales. curbs. gutteB or olhqr conccltratcd flows ol'stormwalcr) or non-poinl
source (i.e. shcct flow) during construction or post constructionl

lf Yes:
i. How much inrpcrvious surfacc will the project crcate in relatio to total size ofproject parccl?

_ Square feet or 6.43 acles (impervious surface)

_ Square ltcl or jao2 acrcs (parccl size)

!!YcsINo

i/. Describe types olnew po int sorlrces.ditches, pipes, swales and curbs

rii Where will thc slonnwatcr runoil be dirccted (i.c- on-sitc stonnwater nlanagcmcnt facililylstruclures, adjacent propcnics.
groundwater. on-site surlacc \r'aler or olf-sitc surfacc waters)'J

Slormwaler runoff wll be direcled to managemenl facjlilies such as.,elentron ponds to reduce the flows leaving lhe site.

llto surl'acc \\'alcrs. identily receiving w.rtcr bodics or $ctlands
DEC-delineatad freshwater welland (LW-29)

. Will stomrwatcr runoff llow to adinccnl propc ies?

ll, Does lhe proposed plan minimizc irrrpcrviorrs surfaces, use pen'rous malcrials or collecl alld rc-usc stonnwatcr?
EYcsZNo
EIt csE tr'o

t: Does the proposed actior include, or will it usc on-sitc, one or more sources of air emissions. including luel
combustion, wastc incincration. or crther processcs or operations'l

If Yes. identify:
i. Mobil0 sources duri[g projecl opcrations (e.9.. heavy cquipmcnt. fleet or dclivcry vehiclcs)

[] csINo

ii Slalionary sources during construction (e.9., power gencration, st.uctural hcalrng. batch plan!, crushers)

Stationary sourccr durlng operations (c.9.. proccss cmissions, largc boilers. clcctric ge cration )

g. Will any air emissiol sources nam€d ifl f).2.f(abovc), rcquire a NY Statc Air Registration, Air Facility Permit,
or Fedcral Clcan Air Act Titlc lV or Titlc V Pcmlit?

lfYes:
r. ls the project site located in an Ait quslily non-alLainmenl area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to mcct

ambicnt air quality slandards for all or some pans ofthc ycar)
,i. ln addition to emissions as calculated in the application. lhe project will generate:

o _To s/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (COr)
. __,.._Tons/ycar (short tons) of Nilrous Oxidc (NtO)
o _Tons/year (short tons) olPcrfluorocarbons (PF'Cs)
o _Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF,i)

,Tons/year (shon tons) of( arbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydrollourocarbrxs (HFCs)
. Tors/year (shon tons) of llazardous Air Pollutants ( I lAPs )

!\'c. []No

EYcsfl,-o

Pase 6 of l3

llYes:
. Descflbe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to scwc this projccl

Ihe orocess rs lhe 3-sta fillelq



h. \\'ill thc proposed action gencralc or emit tncthaltc (including. bur nol limitctl ro. sc$,agc trcatmcnt plants.
Iandfi lls, contposting facilities)'l

lf Ycs:

ii. Dcscribe anv methanc !'apture. control or climinaltrnr mcasures includcd in prtject dcsign (c.g.. .omhuslion to gcncrrtc Ircll or

Elv,xZ No

electricity, naring)

i. Lstimatc mcthanc gsncration in lurs/yea. (nrglric)

i. Will the proposcd action resull in lhc rclease of air pollutanls liom open-air opcralions or processcs. such as

quarry or landliU opcralions?
IfYes: Describc, opcralions and naturc ofemissions (c.g.. dicselcxhaust, rock paniculates/dust):

!vrsflxo

j. Will the proposed action result in a substantia, increase in tralllc above prcsent levcls or gencratc substantial
new demand ior transportalion facilities or services?

lf Yes:
i. Whcn is thc peak traffic expectcd (Check oll that apply)r ! Monring ! Evcning flWeckcnd
fI Randomly bctrveen hours of_.-,., to

il For commere ial activitie! only, projcctcd numbcr ol truck trips/day and typc (e.g.. senri lritilcrs nnd durnp trucks)

/r'. Does thc proposcd action includc any shared use parking? EV.tDno
tr Ifthe proposcd action includcs any rnodification ofcxisting roads, crcation ot new roads or changc in cxisting access, describe

rl. Arc public/privatc transpoflation sen'icc(s) or l'acilitics avoilable within ,. milc oflhe proposed sitcl
r.x Will lhe proposed action includc access to public transpo(ation or accommodalions for ure of hybrid. electric

or othcr altcnrativc lueled vchiclcs?
l,iii. will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for conreclions to existing

pedestrian or bicycle routes?

[t esllxo

IYes!
IYcsfl

!\'csfl No

No

ir., Parking spaccs: Existing Proposcd _ Net incrcascldecrcase

k. Will thc proposcd iction (for cornrncrcial or iodustrial projccls only) gcncratc ncu'or additional dcmand
for energyl)

lf Yes:
,. Estirrate alnual electricity demand during oporation of the proposed action

ir. Anticipated sources/suppliers ofelectricity for the proiect (e.g., on-site conrbustion. on-sile renewable. via grid./local ulility, or
other):

iii. Will the proposcd nction rcquirc a ncrv, oran upgmdc. to an existing substationl

It'csfl No

flvcs!xo

l. Hours oIopcration. Answer all itcms which apply
l. During Consrructior:

o Monday - friday
. Saturday:
. Sundny
o IJolidavs

ii. During Opcrations:
o iVlonday - Friday
. Saturday
e Sunday:
. Holidays

PageTofl3

I

I

I

I



m. Will the proposed action produce noisc that rvill cxcccd cxisting lmbicnt noisc Ievcls

operation. or both?
Ifyr:s:
i. Prqvide details including sources, time ofday and duralion

Will thc proposcd action rernovc cxisling nalurill hadicrs thal could act as a noisc

D Yc"ZNi,

D t'"' ENobartier or scrccn',t

durin! construction,

[)cscribe

ii. Will proposcd action removc cxisting nalural barriers that could acl as a lighl banicr or screcn?

Descrihe:

ZYcsENo

Et sZN,,

Slreel Lrohlino Dark skv

rr Docs thc proposed action ha!c the potcnlial to producc odors fr)r more than one hour pcr day.'

l1'Yes, dcscribe possible sourccs, potcntial licquency and duralion oforlor cmissions, and proximity to ncarcst
flYcsElNo

occupied sructurcs

p. Will the proposed aclion includc any bulk storagc ofpclroleurn (combincd oapacity ofovcr 1,100 gallons)

or chcmical products ll{5 gallons in abovc ground storagc or any amount in underground slorage'i
E Ycs ZNo

/ii (;cnerally, dcsc bc thc pnrposcrl sloritgc l'acilitics
(e.9.. month, year)

lfYes:
i. Ilroduct(s) lo be storcd

ii. Volume(s) _ per unit time

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticidcs (i.e., herbicides, E Yes [lNo
insccticides) during constnlclion oroleralion?

lfYes:
i. Descrihc proposed trcatmen(s):

rr. Will thc d lclion usc Int cd Pust cnt Placliccs? ! \'cs lNo
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or inrlustrial projccts only) involve or requirc thc managcmcnl or disposal

ol solid *aste (excluding hazardous materials)?
I f Ycs:

l. Dcscribc any solid waste(s) to bc gcncratcd during construction or opcration oflhc facility:

D Ycs ENo

lons pcr
Ions pcr

Iuuil ol llme)
(unit ol'time)

ii. Dcscribe any proposals for on-sile ntinimiiaition, recycling or reuse of rnate als to avoid disposal assolidwastc
. Conslruction:

Opcralion

ili. Proposed disposal nlcthods/l'acililies lor solid \\aste gcncraled on-sile
. Construction:

0peration

Page ti of l3

I n. Wrll the proposed aciion havc ouldoor liShltng.'

I lt Ycs:

I i Dcscribe sourcels). location(s), hcight of fixlure(s), dircclior/ainr. and proximity to ncarest occupied structures:

I

I

l

j

. ('on\tnrclion:

. Operation:

I



s. Docs thr'proposed aclion include conshrction or modification ofa solti u,aste management facility? E Ycs E no
lf Yes:

i. 'l ypc of rnanagcmcnt or handling of wastc proposed for lhc sitc (c.g.. recycling or transfer station, composting. landfill, or
other disposal activities)

ii. Anticipated ralc of disposal,/pmccssing:
r ___ Tonsimonth, iftransfe. or other non-combustion/thcnDal trcatmcnt. or
. _ Tons/tour, ifcombustion or thermal lrcatmcnt

iii. Il landlill. anticipaled site lilt vcars

t. Will thc proposed action at the site involve the commetuial licneration. trcatnrcnt, storage, or disposal of hazardous !Ycs!No
wastc?

IfYes:
i. Namc(s) oFall hazardous wastes or constitucnls lo bc gcneratcd, handled or nunaged at facility

ii. Ccncrally tlcsct ibo froccsscs or activities invoiving hazarrlous waslcs or corslitucnls

iii. Spccily amounl to b. handled or generated _ t()ns,ntonth
iy. t)cscribe any proposals tbr on-site minimization, recycling or reusc ol hazardous constituents

r,. Will any hazardous waslcs be disposed at an existing oftiilc hazardous rvastc facility?
IfYes: providc namc and location offaciiiq

No

lfNo: describe proposed management ofany hazardols wastes which rvill lot be sert to a hazardous waste faciliry

ll. Sitr and Srtting of Proposed Action

Acrcage After
Projcct Completion

a. Existing land uscs.

i. Chcck all uscs that occur on, adjoiuing and near lhe proicct si{c.

E Urban I Industrial O Commercial g Itcsidcntial (suburban) Z Rural (non-f'arrnl

b. [-and uscs and covcrlypes on the project site

E.l. Land uscs on {nd surrounding thc projcct sitc

(-uffenl

I Ijorcst I Agriculturc fl Aquatic n Othcr (spcci,y)
ii ll mir ofuscs, gcncrally describe:

Change
(Acrcs +/-)

+6 436.43

4 -64 -20.27

13.84

000

+13.84

000

Roads, buildings, and other paved or irrrpcrvious
surtrccs

Agricullural
(includcs activc orchards, ficld. greenhousc ctc.)

000

0.00

ricultural. includin abandoucd agricultural )

Land use or
(10\ crl

forcsted

Mcadorvs. grasslands or brushlands (non-

24_9'1

000

0.00

811

000

000

0.00

(hkcs. s, strcan)s, vers. ctc.)
Surfacc water i-caturcs

Non-vegelalcd (barc rock, earth or fill)
Wctlands (licshwatcr or lidal)

000

ooo

8.11

othcr
Dcscribc

['age 9 ol I3

l

ttt
T ooo

-1



c. ls the proiect site presently used by menrbers ol the communily for public recreation? fro

/. IfYcs: r-xplain

d. Are rhcrc any facitities scrving children, the eldcrly, people with disabilities (e.g.. schools, hospitals, liccnscd

day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet ofthe project sitsl
lf Ycs,

l. ldentity Facilities:

IYcsflxo

e. Does the project site cortain an existing dam?

Il Yes:
r. I)imelsions of the danr and impoundntcnl:

. Dam hcight:

. Darn lcngth:
o Surfacc arca:
r Volumc inrpounded

leet

I.-cl

tcrcs
gallons OR acle-fcet

il. Daln's cxisting haTard classificattrn
iii. Providc datc and su rnlarize rcsults ol'lasl insncclion

f. llas the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or irrdustrial solid rvaste management facility, nYesU No
or docs the projccl sitc adjoin propcrty which is norv. or was at one timc, used as a solid wastc managcmcnt facility?

lf )'es:
r. Ilas rhc facility bcen formally closedl EYcsE No

. Ifycs,cilcsourccs/docunlcntation
,i. Describe lhc location ofthe projcct silc rclativc to thc boundarics ofthc solid rvaste managemcnt lacilitv

g. llave hazardous w'astcs b!'en generated. treated and-/or disposed ofat the site, or does thc project site adjoin EyesElno
property rvhich is now or \r'as at onc tiNc used to commcrcially trcat, storc and()r disposc ofhazardous waste?

llYes:
i. Describe $,aste(s) haodled and waste maragement activities. including approximate tinrc when activities occurredt

h. Potential coflturrri[ation history. Has thcre becn a reportcd spill at thc proposed projccl site, or have any
remcdial actions been conductcd at or adjacent to the proposed site?

ll Ycs:
/ ls a y porlion ofthc sile listed on the NYSDEC Spills Inciden$ databasc or Elvironmcntal Silc I t csfl I'.to

Remediation database? Check !ll that apply:

E Ycs Spills Incidcnls databasc Pror.ide DtiC ID nunrber(s)
I Yes Enr,ironmeDlal Sile l{cnrediation dalabase I'ror,ide DLC lD number(s)
E Neithcr databasc

ll. ll site hnr bcen sul)ject of RCRA concctive actit ities. dcscribe control nleasurcs

ia. Is the project within 20(x) lccl ol an) sitc in the NYSDIIC Environmenlal Sirc Rc[rcdi!tion databasc? E Y".ZNu
Il ).cs. providc t)LC ll) numhcrls)

n,. lfycs to (i), (ii) or (iiii above. clcscrihc eurcnl slatus ot sitc(s)

I'age l() ol l3

EYesZr''o

j

iii. Describc any developnrent conslraints duc to thc prior solid waste activitics:

I

i-----EY--EIil- l
I



r.. lJ the project site subjecl to an inslitutional controi lrmiling propcny uses'.)

. Describe the type of inslitutional control (e.g., decd rcstriclion or easemcnr)

. Will thc project afiict thc instilutional or enginccring controls in placc'f

b. Are there bedrock otdcroppings on Ihe projecr site?
llYcs. $,hat proponio ol thc sitc is compriscd ofbcdrock outcroPpings'l

E v".Exn

I vcsIxo

*,'9 licl

E t'esExu

E.2. Natural Resources 0rl or Near Project Sitc

a. What i!, the avcragc dcpth to bcdrock on lhc projecl sitc?

. Explain

. lfyes. DEC site ID number:

r Describe any use limilations
. Descrihe any cnginecring conlrols

c. I'rcdonrtnant soil tvpe{s) prcscflt on pro.jccr site

8.8'16

w!8
MrB

_ u.s Vo

1A.9 0k

d. What is the averagc dcplh to thc watcr tablc on the projcct sitc? Avcragc: 6 lcct

e. Drainage status ofproject site soils:f] Well Drained:

E Moderately U'cll Draincd

E Poorly Drained

oZ trfsite
_% of sitc

100 0/6 ofsite

f. Approximate proponion ofproposcd aclion site rvith slopcs: A [-lO%:
Z '('!-t5%.
Z l5',i, o. greater

q. Arc there any unique geologic lcaturcs on lhe proicct sitc'.) YesBx,r
lfYcs, dcscribc

h. Surface water feanrres.
l. l)oes aDy portion of thc proiecl site contain wetlands or othcr watcrbodics ( including streams. rivcrs.

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodics adjoin the project site'l

lf Yes to either i or ii. continue. ll No, skip to 8.2.i.

ii,. Arc any ofthc wellands or waterbodies within or adjoining tho pro.icct sitc rcgulated by any fcdcral,
state or local agency?

iv. For each id€ntified rcgulated wctland and waterbody on thc projcct sitc, provide thc lollowillg inlbrmation
Streanls Nalltc Wesl Branch Mongaup and lribs. Seg 1401-0061 ( lassilictltion B (T)

('lassilication PSS

ZycsDN,

Zt'esExo

Elt'csENu

Lakes or Ponds: Nanre
Wetlands: Namc Appro xirnalc Sizc 35 acres

Wctland No. (ifregulatcd bv I)[:Cl LW-2e

r. Arc any ofthe above water bodics listcd in the most rcccnl cornpilation oI NYS water quality-irnpaircd Et'es ZNu
waterbodies?

lfyes, name oiimpaircd $ater bod),6odies and basis for listirg as impaired

i. ls lhc projecl sitc in a dcsignatcd lloodrvay?

j. ls thc project site irr fic 1oo-ycar |loodplain?

k. ls thc project sitc in 1h.500-ycar Iloodplain'i

l. Is the project site located over, or imnrcdiately ad.joining. a primary, principal or sole sourcc aquit'er'-)

flt'esZ]xo

IYes fltx,,

IYcsBN,,

ll Yes:
i. Name ofaquil'er:

Pagc I I of 13

EYetPlx,,

I

- 96 70 ofsitc
___2Yo of site

2 % ofsite
I

I



n. Docs the proiect sitc contain a dcsignated significanl natural community?

lf Yes:
i. Dcscribc the habitat/connrunity (composition, funclion, and basis lbr designation):

ii. Sourcc(s) ol dcscription or evaluation
i,i. Llxtenl of community/habitat:

o Currently:
o Following complclron ofproicct as proposed

o Gain or loss (indicatc I or -):

acrcs

acrcs

acrcs

o. Does project site contain dny species o f pl.lnt or animal thal is listed by the iideral governme nt or N'YS as E VesZ no
cndangcrcd or thrcatcncd, r)r docs il contain any arcas idcntilied as habitat for an endangercd or thrcatcncd spcciss?

lf Ycs:
i Specics and lisling (cn(iangcred or lhrcatentd)

ldcntify the prcdoninanl \lildlil'c spccics lhat occupy or usc thc prdcct sitc
Whit€lailoeer

Gray Squrrels

nt

Coyole

p, Does thc project site contain any spccies ofplant or animal that is lisled by NYS as rarc, or as a spccics of

q. ls thc proicct sirc (n adjoinrng aren cuncntly uscd for hunti g. trapping, fishing or shcll lishing?
Ii'vcs. givc a bricfdcscliption of how thc prop(']sed action nray aflccl that usc

EYcsZ\.

\, No
spccial conccm?

ll Ycs:
, Specics and listing

a. ls lhe projcct site, or an) portion ol il, localcd in a dcsignatcd agricultural district ccrtificd pursuant lo
Agricuhurc and Markclt Law, Anicle 25 AA, Seclion 301 .nd 304'l

h. Arc agricultural lands consisting olhighly productilc soils present?

Ir csfiiro

ll Ycs. providc count.,- plus districl narninurnbL'r

,i Sourc.(s) ofsoil rrtinS(s):
i. lfYes: acreage(s) on prqject sitc'l

c. Does thc project site contain all or pan of, or is it substantially contiguous to. a regislered National
Natural Landmark?

lfYes:
i. Naturc ofthe ratural landrnark: f] tliological (bnrnrunity I Geological FcrtLrre
ir. Providc briefdcscriptlon ol-landrnark, including ralues bchind designarion and approxinratc sizc/cxtcnl

It'csP]No

d. ls the oject site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Crirical Environmental Areal
lfYcs:

r. CEA name:

Ir,cszr,r

il. Basis lor designttion
iir. Designaling agcncy and dalc

Pagc- i2 of l3

I

L

I

I

i

I

U.3, Dcsignated Public Rcrources On or Near Projcct Sitc I

I

I

DY;iENo -

I



E. Does lhe prqect site conlain, or is it substantially contiguous to. a building, srchacological site, or disricr D YcsU No
which is lisled on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has beer determined by the Commissioncr oflhc NYS
Olfice of l'arks. Rccreation and llistoric Preservation to bc clieiblc t'or lisling on rhe State Registe. of Historic Places?

If Ycs:
/. Narure of historic/archaeological resourcc: f]Archacological Sitc EHistoric Building or District
ii. Namc:

f. ls rhc projcct sitc, or aDy ponion of it, located in or adjacent to au area desiguated as sensitive fbr
archaeological sites on thc N-Y State nisloric Prcscnation Olllcc (SllPO) !rchacological site invenlory'l

It es!lo

g. llavc additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resourccs been identitied on the prr:ject site? Ives Itlo
ll Yes:

i. Describc possible rcsourcc(s)
l/. Basis for identificationr

h. Is rhc projecr sirc rvithin livcs miles ola y officially designatecl and publicly acccssit le l'ederal. state, or local lVcs[tNo
sccnic or acsthetic resource?

Il Ycs
i. ldcnlify rcsourc.
ir. Nature of, ol basis for, dcsignation (e.g., cshblishcd highway ovcrlook, stnle or local pirrk. state his$ric trail or sccnic byway,

elc.)
i,. Dislancc bctwccn projcct and rcsource nrilcs

i. Is the projecl site located wirhin a designated river corridor under the Wild. Scenic and Recreational Rivers Ycsfl No

F. Addition{l Informatiou
Attach any additioual intbrmation which may be nceded to claril'y your prriect.

lfyou have idcntificd any arlverse impacts which coutd bc associatcd with )our proposal. please dcscribc thosc impacts plus any

measures which you prorrose lo avoid or minimize lhem.

G. Vcrilication
Icerlili thal thc rrlbrnration provided is true ro thc besl ofmy knowledgc

r\pplicrnt,'Spousor Nam. De\ran slates LLC Dirlc 10/31/2025

Signature

PRINT FORM Pagc i3 ot' l3

rir. l) ric l' dcscr4rt iorr ol allributcs on which listing is bascd:

-

] If 
Pru8ram 6 NYCRR 666?

]ildcntitylhcnamcofthcrivcrandirsdesignalion:---

I 
i,. ts rtrc o"rfirV .onsistent with derelopment restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Pan 666? nY"-;-M

./u/t _ Iitle solo Momber



RECEIVE D

Nov 1 0 2025

TOWN OF LIBERTY
FtcTOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOARD

CHECKLIST FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATIONS

COMPTETE SUBMISSION PACKET INCLUDES:

10 COPIES OF COMPLETED APPLICATION

10 COPIES OF FULL DETAILED SITE PLAN

10 COPIES OF SHORT FORM EAF/LONG FORM EAF

(ENVTRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORMS ARE AVAILABLE ON

THE DEC WEBSITE - www.dec.ny.govleafmapper/)

10 COPIES OF OWNERS AUTHORIZATION

PDF. FORMAT OF SITE PLAN EMAITED TO PB SECRETARY

APPLICABLE FEES PAID

ALL PAPERWORK MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD SECRETARY NO

LATER THAN TEN (10) DAYS PRIOR TO ANY GIVEN MEETING - NO EXCEPTIONSI!

x

x

x

x

x

x



TOWN OF LIBERTY PLANNING BOARD

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATTON

Dole

Fee Poid: Siie Plan: _Zone:._
Long Form E.A.F. Filedr _ Short Form E.A.F. Filed:_

Owners Aulhorizotion Signed & Filed; 

-
APPLICANT i Devany Estates , LLC

No

MAILING ADDRESS i 173 Kearsind Pkwv l\ronqpv NY 10952

TELEPHONE: Business: 845-642-5825 Home:

PRESENTED BY: Kevstone Associates Arc hi tects Fno tneers & Survevors. LLC

MAILIN6 ADDRESS: 58 Exchanoe Bin mton . NY 13Street oha 901

TELEPHONE: Business; (607) 722-1 100 _Home:

PROPERry OWNER, ElimelechRavitz Swan Leke Gardens LLC

MAIUTNG ADDRESS, 173 Kearsing Pkwv '173 Wallabout Street
Monsey, Nff0CY2 Brooklyn, NY 1 1206

TELEPHONE: Business " 845-642-5825 Home

THI5 SPECIAL USE PERAAIT IS REQUESTED TO

AoDrove Site Plan For a Cluster Development Which includes 2 Sinqle Familv Dwellinqs, 35 Two Family Dwellings

This Proiect is in The R-1 Zonino. R-1 District Reo under SDecial Uses Allows For "SinqleJtwo familv conservation
developments

lncluded ln This Submition - Survev. Site Plan, Short EAF. Wetlands Report. Wellands Map Siqned By the DEq
and Flow Tests for the 2 Existing Wells



PROPERW LOCATION: SECTfON: 46 qLOCK: 1 _ -LAI:25-O-2LE- 25.12

ROAD NAAAE r Devanv Road

INTERSECTINa ROAD r Stanton Corners Road

PROPERTY VIOLATTON(S); YEs_ No_X_

ARE vOU LOCATED rN A WATER DTSTRTCT? vEs_ NO_X*=

ANTICIPAIED WATER USAOE: qD (AVERA6E)

ARE YOU LOCATED IN A SEWER DISTRICT? YEs- NO X

IF YES, WHAT DI5TRICT?

ANTIGPATED sEWAOE FLoW I G?D (AVERAGE)

EL

:;fi!"t:*y#h{qg
SWORN TO A,TE THIS d5 AS,f'\ ,*5DAY OF

5IGNATURE OF APPLTCANT

NIDA J SHARIF
Notary Public - Statc ot How yor*

No. 01SH6438127

ARY PUBLIC

Ouslilt€d in Rodtand Countv
My Corn nission Erpircs OEOS/2U

IF YES, WHAT DISTRICT?

(



rOWhJ OF TTBERTY PtAhII{ING BOARD

PROPERry OWNER'S AI,'THCIRTZATTON
5PECIAL UsE PERIlATT

(I, We) Elimelech Ravitz / Swan Lake Gardens (Awner / Owners) of the

properfy, tox map Section {6 Block t Lat 25.6.25.8,25.12

described in the orplication fileci by: Devany Estates, LI,C

with fhe Town of Liberty Plonning Board dc

l{EREBy, outhorize the oppliccnf to file for o specicl use permit with

my fuli knowledge ond acceptonce.

q

(-awner / Ownars)

amerhis 2{

NIDA J SI-TARIF
Notary Publk - St8ls or l.s'v Yort

No.01SH6438127
Oualtltsd in Roddand Corrtty

i,ty corrYniBslon Elelt€. 08n82O26

^,ttL

5wo

blic

D ATE 4t2312025 _

Stote of New York]

counry of -hlL*)a.4-y,,
aoyor hp,L zoJl;



,I'0WN 0II I,I I}I.,IT'I'Y

A Great Place to Wor*, Llve and Play

OIIice of the Supervisor
To*,n of Libeny Govemment Center

120 North Main Street Liberq'. New York 12754

October 29. 2025

Shimon Newmark
Agudath Israel of America. (Camp Agudah)
42 Broadway, l4th Floor
New York. NY 10004

Dear Shimon.

I hope this note finds you well and rested from the busy camp scason.

I also thank you for your generous contribution to the Jul1, 46 fireworks display this summcr. We

had an amazing crowd of rcsidents and visitors view the spectacular display thanks to you and

those who participated in the funding ofthe event.

Here's to extending my blessings to you and the entirc community for a safe. healthy and

fulfilling season ahead and. as always we look forward to worting with you on our collective
efforts in Liberty.

Sincerell lours.

Frank

Our Ml3sion Stet.m6nt
We ptovide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life fot our community

OR

I write you today in humble adoration for your continued generosity to the Towr of Liberty.
Your generous donation ofthe file cabinets and fumishings for the Building Deparmrent and
Assessor offices have complctely transformcd the ofiicc spaces and provide much ncedcd filing
space for the voluminous paperu'ork generated b-v these depanments. It is amazing hou'thc1' fit
perfectly into the spaces and provide a warm and welcoming environment by the neutral colon
which match the interior ddcor.



1 ',t I '.t3 t2025

Account#

Town Clerk Monthly Report
October 01, 2025 . October 31, 2025

Page 1

Account Description Fee Description Oty Local Share

41255

42544

I'2545

A35'10.4

B2770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Conservation

Marriage License

TOWN CLERK

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

Ny State Dept. Of Health

Conservation

l\4arriage License Fee

EZ Pass

Marriage Certificate

Misc

Notary Fees

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

I\,lale, Unneutered

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Building lnspections Multi Family

Building Permit

Commercial Establishment
lnspections
Fire lnspections

I/unicipal Search

6

7

10

14

7

30

14.80

122.50

250.00

140.00

16.00

60.00

Sub-Total: $603.30

36.00

37.50

45.00

IC, UU

-20.00

Sub-Total: $123.50

75.00

Sub-Total: $75.00

25.00

Building Fees

Sub-Total $2s.00

80.00

8,938.20

150.00

75.00

1,200.00

I
21

2

12

Sub-Total $10,443.20

Total Local Shares Remitted $11,270.00

NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

157.50

24.00

253.20

Total State, County & Local Revenues; $l1,704.70 Total Non-Local Revenues: $434.70

To the Supetuisori
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, ofthe Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies rec€ived by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application of which are otherwise provided lor by law.

Supervisor Dale Town Clerk Date

4

3

5

2

4

I

1

Dog

Dog



PRG-BAL REPORT AS OF LO/3T/25 LT PAGE 1

BI'DGET
AS MODIFIED

CURRENT
RECBIPTS

Y-T-D
RECElPTS

UNCOI]],ECTED
BAIANCEFIJND NAME

GENERAL FIIND - TOWNWIDE

TOWN - OI,ITS IDE VI],I,AGE

COMMI'NITY DEVEI,OPMENT B],OCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FIJND . TOWNWIDE - }IWY 3 & 4

HIGHWAY FT'ND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILIJAGB-HWY1

}IICHWAY CHIPS FUND

WATER AND SEWER OPERA?IONA], FIJND

TOTAI, SEWER DISTRICIS

TOTA], WATBR DISTRICTS

GR,AND TOTAI,S

3,023,322 -OO 50, 099.45 3, r.5?,825.33 r.34,503.33-

493, 015 . 00 'Lo,4a6 .24 403, a32. 07 89,1-83.93

.00 .00 00 00

1,509,59?.01 tO,3t4.7t !,627,455.54 17,858.57-

L,240 ,294. OO 5,2A9 -A6 L,28'7,969.92 7,675.92-

644, 000 . 00 . 00 4'1 ,'7OA .A3 596 t29L.A7

4,o43,596 -54 .00 67a,565.54 364,930.00

457,257.OO 53, 636.55 951,556.45 94,299 -45-

L,45O , 62L -aO 4r,45O -42 1,4 01, 04 0,11 59,580.99

10,411,?03.65 L7L,r37-53 9,556,054.13 455,649-s2

MONTHLY TOWN BOARD R.

REVENUE SUMMARY



PRG.BA( REPORT AS OF lO /3r / 25 MONTH],Y TOWN BOARD R

EXPENSE ST]MMARY

T PAGE 1

BI'DGET
AS MODIFIED

CT'RRENT
EXPENDITTIRES

Y.T.D
EXPENDITURES

T'NBNCUMBERED
I,NEX. BAI,ANCEFT'ND NAME

GENERAI, FI.IND - TOWNWIDE

TO}IN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE

COMMI'NITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANTS

HIGHWAY FIJND TOI,INWIDE HWY3&4

HIGT{WAY FUND TOWN OTIISIDE VILI,AGE-HWY1

HIGHWAY CHIPS FI'ND

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIJ FT,IND

TOTA], SEWER DISTRICTS

TOTAI WATAR DISTRICTS

P. O. BAI,ANCE

3,427,L22.00 34O,974.95 2,'7L7,4L4.4'7 34,'125.66 6'74,94L.47

518,015.00 3 9,500.33 343 ,644.52 .00 2'14,33!.48

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

t,79!,597.Or 81,310.20 1,043,171.38 30,4L5 .29 718,010.34

L,3'13,994,OO 126,445 -97 96A,904 .27 458.79 404,626 -94

644. O00. O0 453,857 .32 564, 185 . 85 .00 20,186.85-

L, O43,596 .54 64,A62,97 716,416,65 6,484.7a 320.695 . 18

1,o54,131.32 54,424.5't 1OA,5O7 .29 t'7,'708.53 327 ,9L5 -50

!,577,62t.10 46,7a5.63 a,135 ,942 .28 9, 9s5 .35 43L,723.4'7

t:It53oto'77.97 A,212,55O-05 8,29A,23!,'7a 99,74A.33 3,A32,091-93GRAND TOTA],S.



Town of Liberty
Supervisor's Report

October-25
Bank Account Reconciliation

Key Bank Treasury Bills: s 10,970,400.14

Catskill H udson Bank CD

Jeff Bank CD s

TD Ba nknorth CD s 239,300.18

TOTAL CD: I rL,2o9,7oo.32

Na me Bank Accout # Current Total

General Fund Key Bank * 183 5 442,s98.L7

Highway Fu nd Key Eank 5 798,L4s.78

Capjtal Reserve Fund TD Eanknorth +527 5 749,404.89

Ca pita I Reserve Fu nd Wayne Bank *701 S uo,8so.gs

Street Light Districts CHB *555 s 26,304.69

Water and Sewer Fu nd Key Bank * 205 5 652,298.37

Trust and Agency Key Bank *744 5 344,690.48

CentralChecking Key Bank * 183 s

Health lnsurance Jeff Bank * 993 s

Payroll Account Jeff Bank + 310 s

Payroll Withholding leff Ba nk +774 s

NYS CDBG Key Bank *418 s

Grant Account Key Bank * 2L2 s

TOTAL: s 2,s7s,293.33

* 191



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

1,1,130/2s
tL/ L3/25

PAGE 1

VOUCHER* VENDOR* CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

1856 1\24 FINEIIAND SIGNS
GENERAIJ FI'ND ' TOWNWIDE Cont.ractuaL

Per -
Per -
Per.
Per,
Per .
Per .
Per .
Per.
Per -
Per.
Per.

ACCOUNT ENC

A 196'7 4

A 7150 4

s2 81.1-0 4

110.00

94-51

1,983.30

r-, r"93.09

1r"0.00

94-64

1,983.30

260.53

3r..08

L47 .37

3?B,40

667 9A

56796

66196

66'7 9 4

667 94

66795

2 51104 0 0

25:t.10500

PO# AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOI'NT

4,850.00 6 6',799

66',t 97
1857 4477 CI,BARFTTY

GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI]I{D - TOWNWTDE
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWN}IIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAIJ ET'ND ' TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNIIIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAT FUND - TOWNIIIDE
GENER,AL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAT FI'ND - TO}JNWIDE
TOWN - OUTSIDE VIII,AGE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND

1865 380 PAYROLL ACCOT]NT
GENF:RAII }'ITND - TOWNWIDFI
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GNNERAT FI]ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FUND . TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VILLAGE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VI],I,AGE
HIGHWAY FTJND - TOWNTIDE . HWY 3 & 4

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAIJ
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAT
CONTRACTUAIJ
CONTRACTUAL
Contractua]
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAT
Contractual
Contsract ual

t27 -40
12 -20
31.85
16.10
31.85
31.85

618.99
16.10

Loo.08

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
B

MO

6',772
7020
3 620
8110

24

4'7
37

1110
L220
1310
1.330
1355
1.4 10
1620
1"680
513 2

o
0
0
0
5
c

11

3:r.
35
41

4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4

-'7 3
.7 6
.95

]"858 5403 CI{ARTER COMMUNICATIONS
GENETTAT FT]ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

GENERAL PI'ND . TOI.INWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1850 3038 CONSTEIJIJATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
s- L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER Contractual

1861 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

LA62 110 NYSE&G
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT ContracEual

Contractsual

Emp. Benefit

186 3 130 VERIZON
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

A 'to20 4

1964 7A23 DELT]I DE}IIAL OT' }IET,[ YORK
CENERAL IIT'ND - TOWNWIDE

A 711
A 711

04
L4

s? 8110 4

w3 8310 4

A 9060 B

A r.01

106.01
a54 -52

14'7 -3'7

378.40

Sela.
Ser -
Ser -
Ser .

Ser -

Ser.
Sel.
Ser.
services
Ser.
Ser.
Ser -

510
0L0
020
1t- 0
140
620
020
L30

.50

.59

.85

-o7
-43
.50
.80
.50

1

9
5
2
6
4
1
4
6
3

L
I
L
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
l"
L
L
t

,455.92
,7 t1 -14A1

A1
A1
A1
]\l-
A5
A7
A7
A?
B3
B8

DA5

700
613

780
958
363
492
230
o52
4t2

4,5'77-40

4,850.00

31.08



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

1,1/.3o /2sa\/t3 /25
VOUCHER ABSTRACT

MUNICIPALTTY: TOWN OF I,IBERTY
PAGE 2

VOUCHER+ VENDOR* CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

HIGHWAY FUND . TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

Per. Ser.
Per. Ser.

1867 575 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
HIGI{WAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

1A6A 
''18 

ADVANCED AUTO PARTS

PO*

a7 441

t'727L

9 .92
6 -73

85 .44
39 -32
55.78
50-02
26.7'7

ACCOUNT ENC

s2 8110 4

DA 5130 4

A 67'7 2 4

A 7L40 4

AMOI]NT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

18,93
DA 5142 I
MO 8110 1

3,5
3
3

L08,545.91
1866 L221 FIRST NATL. BANK OF JEFFERSONVILLE

GENERAL FITND - TOWNWIDE Emp- Benefit
TOWN - OUTSIDB VILIIAGE Enp- tsenelit
HIGI{WAy FIrND - TOWNWIDE - HwY 3 & 4 Ena. Benefits
HIGHWAY FIrND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Emb. Benefi.Es
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI]ND EmP. BenefiLs

9030
9030
9030
9030
9030

A
B

DA
DA
MO

8
6
8
8
I

1869 2225 SULLIVAN COI]NTY I,ABS
L. / BRTSCOE CONSOI]IDATED SEVIER

18'/U 139 ALTJ GAs & I^IIJTJIJ]NG SUPPLY
HIGHWAY FTJND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

18?1 5235 AMSRICAN EXPRESS

1872 5235 A.}IERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAIJ FUND - TOWNWIDE

1873 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

Contractual

contsractuaf

CONTRACTUAL

2L0 -O7

34 .00

60.00

429 .05

40.00

a, ]-57 .33

2L0 .07

34.00

60.00

429.05

40.00

1874 5183 AMERICAN
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FTJND - TOWNWIDE
RESERVE HIGI{WAI FACIIITY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAT

PETROI,EUIi,l

FI'ND

21-Ol
346.26

2,674 -OA't69.65

s2 8110 4

A 1Lt0 4

A 1110 4

2,604.00

94.46

755.68

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAT
Capital Outlay
Contractual

COlfTRACTUAL

Contractual

Contractual

|"tL43

41144

]"875 89OO ASTRO CHEMICALS,
L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER,

INC
s

1876 8119 ATI]AS SECURITY SERVICES,
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

rNC
CONTRACTUAL

LA11 8119 ATI,AS SECURITY SERVICES,
GENER]\L FIJND - TOWNWIDE

INC
CONTRACTUAT

1878 358 BADGER IIIETER
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
INDTAN I,AKE WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

w2
W3
w5
N']

8310 4
8 310 4
8310 4
8 310 4

INC
2L.71
2a .'7 I
21.72
24.'7L

1879 850 SULLIVAN MATERIALS
HIGIIWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VIL],AGE.HWY1 DB s 110 4 442 .64

2 5110 5 01

t.72!3

DA 5130 4

3, 815 - 00

2,604.OO

94 -46

155.64

A 1355 4
A 7110 4

HB 5132 3
MO 8tt-0 4

86.85

442.58



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TO9IN OF LIBERTY

ar/ 30/2stt/t3/2s PAGE 3

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAME,/ADDRESS

1880 20 CATS(ILIJ'DEIJAWARE PUB.
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNVIIDE

].888 T454 E & B CONSTRUCTION
S. S. WATER DISTRICT

188 9 5'72 ERTS MECHANICA],
GENERAL FUND . TOWNI{IDE

'1890 54 52 AtmO WORKS, TNC
SU\TER 

'}ID 
SEIgEP. OPER.\TION]\L P'J}ID

PO#

CONTRACTUAI,

Emp. Benefit
1718 8

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

1?191

ACCOUNT

A a220 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

ENC AMOUNT CHECKS CHECK AMOUNT

7',7 -OO

554 .'7 9

293.27

1881 825 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC I7L46
HIGHiIAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual.

],882 825 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNI{IDE - HIIY 3 & 4 ContracLual

1883 2993 CREDIT BUREAU OF MONTTCELLO, rNC.
GENERAL FT'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAI,
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTSAL
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAL FI,ND . TO}INI.IIDE CONTRACTUAL
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE ConIracLual
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE ContractuaL
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND ContracLual

1884 't206 DAVrS VTSTON rNC
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefit

GENERAL Ft'iTD - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1886 1022 DEI,AWARE VALLEY FARM & GARDEN
HIGHWAY FI,ND . TOWN OUTSIDE VILI,AGE-I{WY1 ConlracLua}

].88? 7023 DELTA DEMTAL OP NEW YOR(
GENERAIJ F'UND - TOWNWIDE

A
A

A
B
B

MO

1220
1310
1355
1410
3620
8020
8110

4
4
4
4
4
4
4

9 .64
9.64
9 .64
9 .64
9-64
9.55
9.65

w

9060 8

5L32 4

5110 4

9060 8

8310 4

3510 4

81L0 4

8110 4

7L70 4

L670 4

7620 4

5L42 4

277.95

1, 953 .50

152.50

434.24

600.00

305.00

1?3.58

54.00

,r35.00

3, 000 . 00

150 - 00

2,734 -93

67.50

271 .95

1, 953 . 50

162 .50

438.24

600. o0

305.00

173.58

54.00

435.00

3,000.o0

1s0.00

2 ,'t38 -93

A

A

DB

w4

A

MO

MO

A

,\

A

A

DA

189L 64 52 AUTO WORKS, INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FIJND

L892 3 011 PAESANOS PIZZA
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE

1893 3013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC.

1894 422I PITNEY BOI{ES BANK RESERVE ACCOUNT
GENERAL FI]ND - TOWNWIDE ConITacIua]

1895 4107 PN FrRE & BURGTJAR ALARM CO-, INC..
GENERAL FUND . TOWNT{IDE ConITaclual

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

1896 3307 RESNIC( ENERGY
HTGHWAY FUND . TOWNI,IIDE . HWY 3 & 4 Cont !actual

17 .OO

554.79

293.2'7



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF TIBERTY

tt/30/2s
17/t3/25

PAGE 4

IA97 3T52 RIEBER CARTING IJLC
GENERAL FI'ND - TO}IN}IIDE

PO#

1714 5

1718 3

VOUCHERS VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

1898 150 SCHMIDTS WHOLESALE, INC
S. S. T{ATER DISTRICT

1899 2AO SHOPRITE SUPERIT,ARKETS, INC
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWTDE

AMOT'NT

323.08

1, 185 .20

25.95

323.08

1,185.20

25 .95

w

CHECK# CHECK AI{OUNT

COMP OF NY
EmD - Benefit
Em'p1 . Benef it
EmD. Benefit
Emb. Benefits
Eni,. Benefiis

\1494
Con!racCual
Contractual
conEraccuai
concractual
Contractual
Cotltractual

SEPTIC SERVICE
CONTRACTUAL

L't2r5

1719 5

9050 8
9050 8
9060 I
9060 I

355.
40.

L54.

618.45
5L6.44
916 . 4l
51.5.44
516 .44
'74L.05

COIIIRACTUAL

Contractsual

CONTRACTUAL

ACCOI]NT ENC

A 5132 4

w4 8310 4

A 7550 4

19OO 8086 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE
GENERAL FI]ND . TOWNWIDE
TOWN - OI,TTS IDE VILI,AGE
HIGHWAY FUND - TOIINIIIDE - IIWY 3 & 4
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWN OUTSfDE VILIIAGE-HIIY1

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

A
B

DA
DB

w3 83 t-0 4

A ?LLo 4

s2 8110 4

A 5010 4

A 3510 4
A 5L32 4

MO 8110 4

1,485.00

6,t1L.75

23.30

1,485.00

6 , 171 .'15

23 -30

153.31

23 -17

56
53
01
59

1.901 1350 STARK TECH SERVICES tLC
WATER AND SEWER OPBRATIONAL FUND
LOOMIS .SEWER DISTRICT
s. r,. / ERISCOrI CONSOTJTDA'.I!;D SEW!;R
INFIRIVIARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT
FERNDALE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE VIATER DISTRICT
STE'VENSViLLE iiiTER DISTRICT

MO Ar10 4
s1 8110 4
s2 u 11U 4
s? 8110 4
w2 1310 4

4902 8 015 SULLTVAN CO.
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

190 3 T7S7 TAM ENTERPRISES
L. / BRrscoE coNsor,IDATED sEwER

L9O4 5175 TOLIJS BY MAIL
GENERAIJ FT]ND ' TOWNI{IDE

S

1905 4509 TOWN OF LIBERTY
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNI{IDE
GENERAL PUND . TOWNWIDE
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual

1,250.00
600.00

4, 170 - 00

44 -99
44 -99
44.99
44.99
44.99
44 -99
44 -99

6,020.00

314 . 93

153.31

23.'7'7

TOOMIS WATER DTSTRTCT
FERNDAIJE WATER DISTRICT
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT
INDIAN I,AKE WATER DISTRICT
COLD SPRING ROAD WATER DISTRICT
ROUTE 55 WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
contracEual
Cont ractual
ContracLual
Concractua]

w1 83t"0 4
w2 1310 4
w3 1310 4
w4 1310 4
w5 8310 4
w6 8310 4
w7 8310 4

L9O7 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY
GENERAL PI'ND . TOWNWIDE

1908 42O TRADING POST - I]IBERTY
HIGIIWAY FUND - TOWN}IIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1909 420 TRADING POST . IJIBERTY
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

CONTRACTUA'.

Contractual

ConCractual

A ?110 4

MO 8110 4 19.58 19.58

DA 5130 4



PRG.APOOO8 REPORT AS OF
RT.,N TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MI.INICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

lt/30/25
1,L / 1-3 /25

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS PO#

1910 4032 VILLAGE OF LIBERTY WATERWORKS
YOI,NGSHILI, SEWER DISTRICT Cont,racCual

].911 15OO WECHSLER POOL AND SUPPLY CO 1?190
STEVENSVIITIJE WATER DISTRICT ConTractual

1912 ?148 SUNSOREE YOUNG
GENERA], F'UND - TOVJNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1913 7023 DELTA DENTAL OF NE}J YORK
GENERAIJ FUND - TOVINIIIDE Emp. Benefit

19],4 643 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC.
s. L. / BRrscoE coNsoLrDATED sEwER contractual

ACCOUNT

s4 8110 4

w3 8 311 4

A 1355 4

A 9060 8

s2 8110 4

A
L1
L2
L3
L4

AMOI.INT

3,7 4't .2L

504.00

235.08

292 .O0

t.8{

5 ,7 4'7 .2t

504.00

236.08

292 .OO

L.84

50 .40

210 - 18

113 . 10

133 - 5?

140. OO

25110700

66801

65800

56800

65800

66402

6 €, AO2

66803

65804

ENC CHECK* CHECK AMOUNT

1915 110 NYSE&G
GENERA], FIJND - TOWNWIDE
FERNDALE LIGHT DISTRICT
SWAN IJAKE LIGHT DISTRICT
W. S. S. LIGHT DISTRICT
PARKSVILLE LIGHT DISTRICT

ConCractual"
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual

1, r.08 .28
398.34

L I L24 .79
47 6 .42
385.48

'78
309

7a
75
1A

5L82
51"82
518 2

5ta2

11r.0 4
4620 4
71.10 4
715 0 4
8110 4

4
4
4
4
4

1918 3038 CONSTBTI,ATION ENERGY SVC OP NY
GENERAI] FUND - TOTINWIDE ContTacLual

1919 3038 CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAL F(IND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTI'AL

],92 0 5405 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
GNNNRAI, FI'IND. - TOVJNWTT'T:

1915 110 NYSE&C
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

191? 110 NYSE&G
INFIRMARY ROAD SE}IER DISTRICT

L922 5'75 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS

1921 9062 ACCDSS PIUS
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNVIIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAI, FTIND . TOWNWTDE
GENERAL TUND - TOWNWIDE
WATER AND SEWER OPER.ATIONAL FT]ND

CONTRACTUAL
ConEractual
CONTRACTIIAI,
CONTR.ACTUAL
Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

contracEual

CONTRACTTIAT.

A ?150 4

s? 8110 4

A 51 82 4

A 7150 4

A 5132 4

50.40

210.18

l-t3.10

133 - 67

'140.00

00
69

A
A
A

MO

00
00
o0

. oo
-42
- 00

2)- .1 -'7 !

619. t 1

1,302.00

L923 2225 SULLIVAN COTJNTY IJABS
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND
LOOMIS SE}'ER DISTRICT
S, L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT
W.S.S. WATER DISTRICT

Contractual
contractual
Cont ractual
Cont ractual
Cont ractual

MO
s1
s2
w3
ll4

8110
8110
al"L0
8310
8 310

4
4
4
4

234 .00
254.00
262 .

513 .

PAGE 5



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF ]1/3
RIJN TIME 11.45.09 DATE I1lI

o /2s
3 /2s

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 6

VOUCHER* VENDOR* CI,AIMANT NAME,/ADDRESS PO+

171s 0

)-'7149

1',7453

1715 5

41.61

417 - OO

16.99
64 -6'7

a,753 .98

roo -72

L14 - 14

41.5L

47'7 .0 0

83.66

t,763.98

86.8s

449.40

533.13

585.'t1

742 .44

2 ,34',7 .1O

415.00

59.91

ACCOUNT ENC

DA 5130 4

A -IJ.T
A 158

101
i22
148

16 - 99
21-43
58.90

93.56
20 -62

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOI'NT

7,219 -54 1,279.54
L924 8122 ALLEGIANCE TRUCKS BINGIIAMTON

IIIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - Ht{Y 3 & 4 Contractual
L92S 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS

GENERAT FI,ND - TOWNWIDE ConeracLual
GENERAL TUND - TOWN}JIDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAIT FI]ND . TOWNWIDE ConLracLual

L926 8235 AMERTCAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNI{IDE CONTRACTUAL
GENERAL FIrND - TOWNWIDE Contractual

L92'7 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4 CoNt ACtsuAl

1924 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERA], F-UND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

L929 5235 AMERICAN EXPRESS
G!;NIJRAT, I'UND . IOWNWIDE CON'1'RAC]'UA!
GENERAL FI'ND - TO}INWIDE COMTRACTUAI,

1930 2O4A APPLIED LOGIC CORP.

1931 2038 ARKEL MOTORS INC
HIGI{WAY FUND - TOWNWIDE - III{Y 3 & 4 Contractsual

1.932 368 BADGER METER INC
YOUNGSI{IIL SEWER DISTRICT ContracLual
W. S. S. WATER DISTRICT ConLracts\ra1

1933 7231 CASELL!-
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

]"934 20 CATSKILT-DEI,AWARE PUB.
GENERAL FIIND - TOWNWIDE ContracEual

].93 5 20 CATSKILT-DEI,AWARE PUB.

].936 425 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PARTS CO INC
HIGHWAY FIrND - TOI{NWIDE - HWY 3 & 4 Contractual

L937 825 COOK BROTHERS TRUCK PATTS CO INC
HIGHWAY FUND - TOIINWIDE - I{WY 3 & 4 Contractual

]"938 6100 C R YAIJN PLI'MBING
GENERAL FI]ND . TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAT

193 9 529A EDWARD PORTER
GENERA], FI'ND - TOWNWIDE CONTRACTUAL

1940 \972 DOWSER WATER
GENERAL FIrND - TOWNWIDE Contractual

4
4

A
A
A

A
A

04
04
04

14 10
1620

DA 5130 4

A 1355 4

U4
04

s48
N4B

110
310

4 42
43

43
43

A ?110 4

A 7670 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

A 5L32 4

A ?150 4

A 1620 4

449 -40

533.13

585.'17

142 -44

2 ,347 .7 0

415.00

59.91

DA 5130 4



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11 .4 5 .09 DATE

11/30/2s
tt/13 /2s

VOUCHER ABSTR,ACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 7

VOUCIIER# VENDOR* CTAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

1941 t972 DOWSER WATER
GENERAL FI'ND . TOWNWIDE

L942 5028 EI{DICOTT COMM INC
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FIJND

194 3 572 ERTS MECHANICAL
GENERAL FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

1.944 2AL5 FALLSBURG LT'MBER
GENERAIJ FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

1945 27OO ,fACOB BILLIG, ESQ
TOltlN - OUTSIDE VItIJAGE

].946 1465 FLEETPRIDE
HIGHWAY EUND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1947 23L5 MITCHELL .fURON
GENERAL FI'ND - TOWNTIIDE

HIGHWAY FUND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

4949 1609 KENNETH KLEIN
GENERAL PUND . TOWNWIDE

1950 1510 KRTSTT CO.
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

1951 1873 ],OOMIS WATER DISTRICT
GENERA], FUND - TOWNWIDE

Contract.ual

Contractual

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL

Contract.ual

Contract.ual

CONTRACTUAL

Contsractual

ConEractuaL

ConCractual

ACCOI'NT

A ].620 4

MO 8110 4

A ?110 4

A 7110 4

B a420 4

DA 5130 4

A 7110 4

DA 5L30 4

A !420 4

A l-620 4

A 5132 4

DA 5442 4

DP 5L10 ,t

AMOI'NT

52.90

171.96

2s,634.69

68.78

3,r.25.00

176.89

!,0o9 .27

s, s00 .00

242.56

193.05

592 .17

9060 8
9050 a
9060 8
9050 I
9060 8

43 , O25 -LO
4. AA9 -22

ta ,5'19 -02
14,667-65
t6 ,62i .33

901
901
901
901
901

L91,39?.36
2t,749 .70
a2,648.86
65,249.1O
73,94A.98

CHECK* CHECK AMOUNTPO#

t't 01'l

ENC

CONTRACTUA'.

Contractual

32 .90

r-71.96

2s,634.69

68 ,78

3,r.2s.00

1?6.89

225.OO

1" , OO9 .27

s, so0 . 00

242.56

193.05

592 - L'7
1952 1499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODIICTS

HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1953 541 MOMTTCEI.I,O BT,ACKTOP CORP. 1'1154

1954 232 STATE OF NY DEPT. OF CIVIL SERVICE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefit
TOWN - OITTSIDE VILLAGA Em6l.. Renefit
ttICHvlAY FI,ND - TowNvlIDE -HwY3 &4 Emb. Berefit
HIGHWAY FIND - TOWN OUTSIDE VILITAGE-HWYL Enp. Benefits
WATER AND ST:IJER OPERATIONAL FUND Enp. Benefits

GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefit
TOWN - OUTSIDE VILLAGE EmF. Benefit.
HIGHWAY FIrND - TOI,INWIDE - HwY 3 &4 Emp, Benefits
HIGHWAY FIrND - TO}|N OUTSIDE VILTAGE-HWYI Emp, Benefits
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND EmF. Benefit,s

1956 7L84 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LLC 71147
HIGHWAY FI,ND . IOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4 ConTTacTuaI

A
B

DA
DB
MO

A
B

DA
DB
MO

97 ,7A4.32

08
08
08
08
08

DA 5130 4 51-2 .'7 9

434,994 .00

5L2 .79



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RI,IN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

tr/30/2
7t/ 73 /2

5
5

PAGE 8

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CI.AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

1951 7184 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
HIGHWAY FI'ND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & {

],,JC
Contsractual

195 8 387 PETTY CASH
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

PO#

17151

L t ]-9'l

11152

17199

1?301

ACCOT'NT

DA 5130 4

A 6772 4

A L620 4

A 7020 4

A 1620 4

DA 5L42 4

A 5132 4

s2 8110 4

A 7310 4

w3 8310 4

DA 5130 4

A 1110 4

w3 8310 4

MO 8110 4

AMOUNT

46L.54

13 .75

578. {3

L42.23

2 ,276 .31

5,042.55

{03. 85

323.08

4L.92

313.68

L , L92 .TL

116 . 18

660.00

139.86

46r.54

13.75

514 -43

t42.23

2,276 -37

5,042.55

403. a5

323.08

4L.92

313.58

L, L92 -4L

116 . 18

660.00

139.86

134,24

393.90

L4.98

ENC CHECI(# CHECK AMOUNT

CONTRACTUAL

1959 1730 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCI{ASE PWR
GENERAT FI,ND - TOWNWIDE ConTTacIual

196 0 AO24 QUILL
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1951 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
GENERAL FUND - TOIINWIDE

L962 3307 RESNICK ENERGY
HIGHWAY FIJND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

1963 3152 RIEBER CARTING tLC
GENEIiA! !'UND . :I'OWNW.[I]E

195{ 3L52 RIEBER CSRTING IJIJC
9. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

1965 L!71 SAl"i,S CLUB / GBMB
GENERAI FI'ND - TOWNWIDE

COMTRACTUAL

ContracEual

ContracCuai

CONIRACJ.'UAL

contractual

Cont.racEual

Contsractual

Contsractsual

CONTRACTUAIT

contracbual.

Contract.ual

1966 160 SCHM.LD 'S WHOT,ESAI,E;, INC.
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT

L967 2742 SKITINERS SERVICE CEi,ITER
HIGHWAY FI]ND - TOWNWIDE - HWY 3 & 4

].958 1251 STAPLES ADVA]flIAGE
GENERAI, PUND . TOWNWIDE

].96 9 1757 TA}4 ENTERPRISES
STEVENSVILI,E WATER DTSTRICT

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND

\971 42O TRADTNG POST - LIBERTY
GENERAL FI'ND - TOIINWIDE
GENERAT FT'ND - TOWNWIDE

CONTRACTUAT
CONTRACTUAT

7 110
7550

A
A

t9'72
GENERAL FUND
HIGHWAY FUND
HIGI{V.IAY FUND

42O TRADING POST - LIBERTY
- TOWNWIDE.TOWNWIDE.HI{Y3&4
- TOWN OMSIDE V]]TLAGE-HWY1

CO}[IRACTUAL
Contractual
Contractual

A 5132 4
DA 5130 4
DB 5110 4

73.'t4
2!9 .72
10L. o4

4
4

MO 811" 0 4

].LA -29
19.99

1973 420 TRADING POST - LIBERTY
?IATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FI'ND Cont ractual

L974 8034 U &W FENCE CO
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

14.98

contractual- A 1942 4 10,930.00 10,930.00



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RIJN TIME 11-45-09 DATE

tt/30/25
tt / t3 /2s

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 9

VOUCHERS VENDORS CI,AIMANTNAME/ADDRESS Po it

1,975 1500 WECHSLER POOL AND SUPPty CO )-1200
STEVENSVILI]E WATER DISTRICT Contsractsual

19'7 6 L902 WEX BANK
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FIJND

79'77 t937 trEX BANK
GENERAL FIJND . TOWNWIDE

t978 L94l" WEX BANK
GENERAL FUND - TO}JNWIDE

1979 340 W.W. GRAINGER,
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL T'UND
S. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED sEwER

ConLractual
Cont ractual

1?198INC

ACCOUNT

w3 8310 4

MO 8110 4

A ?110 4

A 1355 4

AI4OI'I{T

?15.40

Lt6'77.03

649.92

2L .65

716.40

t,617 -03

649 -92

2L -65

3L2 .6L

966 t729.90 *t

ENC CHECK* CHECK AMOUNT

MO 811
s2 8L1

04
04

167.68
!44 -93

Contract uaf

CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAI,



PRG.APOOO9 REPORT AS O
RTJN TIME 11.45.09 DAT

F1
EL

L/30/25
7/1,3/2s

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUT,IMARY
MT,NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

ACCOUNT ENC AMOUNTGn|ERAI. EOTiD - IIOn TIDE
PerE. Ser.
Contractual
Per. Sea.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per, Ser.
CONTRACTUAIT
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Contractual
Contractual
Contractual
Cont.raccual
CONTRACTUAL
ContracLual
Contractual
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. ger:.
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
ConEractual
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTRACTUAL
Per. Ser.
CONTNACTUAI,
COMTNACTUAL
Per. Services
CONTRACTUAL
COIITRACT(IAL
ConCractual
CONTRACTUAL
Emr). RcnFf ir:
F-: E---r r F
ili5: ;#;ii;
Emp. Benefit

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
t-
1
1
1
1
1
1
L
L
I
L
1
1
3
3

5
5

6
1
,1

1
7,|

7
'7
'7
'7
'7
9
9

9

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A

A
A

A
A

010
010
110
110
220
220
310
310
330
355
35s
41" 0
4l-0
420
480
620
670
680
957
942
510
5r-0

7'7 2
o20
020
110
l.10
111
140
140
150
310
550
o'1 0

050
060

7420
3620

8020
8020
9 010
9030
9050

1
4
t-
4
I
4
1
4
4
1
4
1
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
4
1
4
1
4
4
4
4
1
4
1
4
4
L
4
4
4
4
a

B
I

4
3
2
4

10
1
L

1,455
L6

9,?t'l
L,777

418
2 ,'7 OO

50
15

6, 613
'7 91

4 ,87O
13 5

5,500

.92
-99
-14
-'7 2
-27
.67
.50
.48
.10

.95

.05

.00

.90
-47
.13
- 4'1
.00
.00
.85
.00

.30

.00

.38

.53

.o1

.99

.43

.66

. s0

.00

.l-0

.38
- 36
.44
.00
.35

58
,309
,533
,2al
,850

010
732
ra2

930
780
555

23
145
221
46'7
353

492
368
1S4

6,
1,

5,

3
29,

230
40

169
41

{05
191 , j97

435
44,768

T@I{ - OIIISIDB VILI,AGE
Contractual
Per. Ser,
CorrLracIuaI
Per. Ser.
Contractual
Emp, Benefit.
Emp. Benefic
Empl. Benefit

4
1
4
1
4
I
I
8

B
B
E
B
B
B
B
B

3, r.25,00
4,052.80

412 .50
9.

2L,749.
339.

34 ,6'7 6 .37 *
34 ,6',7 6 .3t *'

65
70
32
'75

352,588.70 *

362, 588.70 *r



PRG-APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF TIBERTY

tt/30/2s
77/73 /25

PAGE 2

EIGEWAY FT,IID - TONlltlIDE . EITY 3 & 4
Per. Ser.
ConEractual
Per. Ser.
Cont.racEual
Emp. Benefits
Emp. Benef i ts
&np. Eenefit.

513
513
514
514
901
903
906

,67L -40
,to4.'77
,599.92
,373.65
,548.86
,805.80
,733.03

DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA
DA

ACCOI]NT ENC AMOUNT

2,674 -OA

398.34

L,r24. t9

476 .42

385.48

4
9

32
I

82

16

01
04
21
o8
08

EIGEHAY EI'I{D - TOBI{ OUTSIDB WIJ,AGE-ETY1
Contraclual DB 5L1
Emp. Benefits DB 901
Emp. Benefits DB 905

04
08
08

RESER\IE HIGHI{AY FACTLI:TY
Capital Outlay HB 5132 3

FERXDAIJ LIGET DISTRICI
Cont ractual L1 51e2 4

STA}I IN.G TIGIIT DISTRICT
contract ua.L !,2 5)-42 4

T-S.S. LIGET DISTRICI
Cont ractual L3 5142 4

PAR.TSVIIJ,B LIGET DISTRIET
Contractual L4 5742 4

IOG SEELDRAITB ROAD I,IGET DISTRICT
Cont.ract.ual L5 5182 4

776,245.r4
55 ,249 .70
t4,'7A9 -24

158,93?.{3 r

158, 937 .43 **

256,244 -s2 *
256,2A4.52 **

2,6'.t8.OA *

2,67A.08 at

398.34

HATER AITD SBTER OPERATIOTIAI, FT'IID
Per- Ser.
Contraccual
EmD. Benefits
Emb. Benef it s
Bni. Benefit s

8110
8110
9 010
9030
9060

1
4
8
8
8

MO
MO
MO
MO
MO

18,936.73
10,694.55
'73,944.94

1,425 .'7 7
t6 ,'7 67 .74

\,124 .79 *

It124.79 **

416 -42 *

476 .a2 **

385.48 *

3 85,4 8 **

390 - 35 *

390.36 **

L27 ,'? 6A .7A *

12 r", ?68.18 **

390.36



PRG-APOOOg REPORT AS OF II/30/25
RT.IN TIME ].1.45.09 DATE 1I/T3/25

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

IOOUIS SBIfBR DISTRICI
Cont ractual

s- L- I BRIS@B COISOLIDATE) SEllBR
Cont!actual

YOI]ITGSII ,IJ SEDIER DISTRICI
Contractual

IIIPIR.IIARY ROAD SATBR DISIRICI
Contractual

IOOMIS IIATER DISTRICT
Cont ractual

PBRIIDALB IIATBR DISTRIEI
ConEract.ual

IICDIA!| I,Are TATER DISTRICI
Contractual

COIID SPRIITG ROAD tlATER DISTRICT
Contractual

ROITIE 55 }IATER DISTRICT
Contractual

AMOUNT

770.44

ENC

s2 8t10 4

s4 4110 4

s7 8110 4

w1 83l-0 4

w2 8 310 4

w4 8 310 4

w5 4310 4

w6 83r.0 4

w? 1310 4

t2,44a .31

5,790.63

75'7.70

44 -99

583.14

2,346.62

66.7)-

44-99

66 -'7 0

170.44

710.44

t2 ,44L.3L
L2,44L.3L

s, ,90 . 53

5, ?90 .63

757 .70

7 5'7 -'? O

44 .99

44 -99

583 ,14

583.14
STEVBTSVIII,B WATBR DISTRICI
Contractual
ConCractual

w3
w3

8 310 4
8 311 4

2,6a4.20
1,383.45

YI.S.S" rlATER DISTRICT
Cont ractual

4, 061 .66 *
4,067 .66 "

2,746 -5?. *

2,346.62 **

66 -14 *

66 .7L *'

,14.99 i

44.99 **

66.?0 *

66 -10 a*

ACCOUNT

s1 8r"10 4



PRG-APOOOg REPORT AS OF 1
RUN TIME 11.45.09 DATE 1

VOUCHER ABSTRACT St I'IMARY
MI,NICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

r/30/2s
7/:-3/2s

PAGE 4

DATE

SI'PETqISOE

COUNL-ILPERSON

COLINCILPERSON

U()UNU1I.P8t(SQN

ACCOT'NT ENC AMOUNT

965,729.90 "**TO THE SUPERVISOR:

I certify thaE the vouchers listed above lrere audlted bv t.he TOWN BOARD and allowed in tshe amounEs
shown. You are herebv authorized and direcEed to Dav t6 each-€-ftE€-IEifre-n=E-EhE--a:ft61-ne oDDosiEe his name .

Al1 other--dleTns \,,ere authoilzEal under Blank6E--trEEdf\rLion adopted-Efthe Town tsoald--I-February li,--198-6.-

APPROVED AND OR-DERED PAID THIS 

- 

day of

COUNCILPERSON



PRG.GLOOS3 REPORT AS OF
RT'II TIME ].2 . 15.4 9 DATE

GI, VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

70/37/25
1,1/ 03 /25

PAGE 1

GL VOUCH*

325

326

327

324

329

330

331

333

3 3,r

335

335

137

338

339

340

3 41.

342

343

ACCOUNT

A 400

A 400

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

Tt{ 2t

Tlr 2a

TA 95

A 690

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

AMOT'NT

100.00

100 .00

77 ,759.90

26 ,4L8 .70

10,688.50

714 .7 6

557 .7 0

245 .97

70'1 .36

4,588.17

2 ,432 .47

460 -60

?00.00

77 ,434 .51

lo ,642 .69

7'18 .7 6

55',7 .70

CHECK#

3183

3184

25100802

25100803

25100804

69062

69063

69064

59065

25100S0s

2s100806

318 5

3187

251O2202

25LO2204

69L23

69124

CHECK AMOUNTVEND# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

250 6
DATE :

YANIRA WIIJSON
to /02/25

MARISOL JUAREZ.SMITH
to/ 02/2s

EMPI,OYEES OF THE TOWN OT' LIBERTY
LO/ 08 /2s

FIRST NAT'.. BANK OF .'EFFERSONVI],LE
Lo/o8/2s

PAYROI,L TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT
LO/ 08 /2s

TOWN OF I,IBERTY
Lo / oa/25

?O}IN OF IJIBERTY
LO / o8 /25

to / 08 /25
SUIJIJIVAN COI'NTY SUPPORT COLLECTION

LO/ 08 /2s

7't't 0
DATE :

DATE :

245
DATE:

DATE :

758
DATE :

DATE :

2009
DATE:

1920
DATE: L0

N. Y. S. INCOME TAX BUREAU
/os/2s

"122t
DATE :

310
DATE :

93 0
DATE :

70i
DITE :

4042
DATE :

L770
DATE :

122'7

285
DATE :

?58
DATE :

100. 00

100.00

77 ,759.90

25 ,4r8 .70

10, 688 . s0

714 .16

55't .7 0

245 .97

707.36

4, 588 .17

2,432 .47

460.60

700.00

77 ,434 .53

10, 682 .59

718 -76

557.74

USCM/ }IORTHEAST
Lo / 08 /2s

GI,ENN SMITH. PE. INC.
70 / L1 /25

STATT: COMPTRO].T,ER

VIIJIJAGE OF IJIBERTY
ao/ L7 /2s

EMPI,OYEES OF THE TOWN OP ],IBERTY
to /22 / 25

FIRST NATL. BANK OF ,JEFFERSONVILIJE

PAYROI,L TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT
to /22 /2s

TOWN OF LIBERTY
LO/22/2s

TOTIN OF T,IBERTY154
DATE :



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12. 15 .49 DATE

to/3t/
r1/03/

25
25

G], VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MT NICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

GL VOUCH*

344

34 5

346

347

348

349

350

754
DATE :

VEND# CLAIMANT NAME,/ADDRESS

200 9
DATE :

TOWN OF LIBERTY
70 /22/25

SUTIJIVAN COUNTY SUPPORT COLLECTION
Lo/22 /25

L920
DATE :

N.Y.S.
70/22/2s

INCOME TAX BUREAU

310
DATE :

578
DATE :

1910
DATE :

758
uAlE:

USCI'/ NORTHEAST
LO/22/2s

AFLAC NEW YORK
Lo /23 / 2s

N.Y.STATE & I,OCAI, RETIREMENT SYSTEM
LO /28/2s

TOIIN OT ],IBERTY
L..Jl 30 / 25

AMOI'NT

245.97

7 07 .36

4,592.55

2,449 -36

L, !84 -74

6 , L23 .93

J9, 911 . 9v

285 -97

707 -36

4,592.55

2,449.36

L, Lg4 .74

6 , L23 .93

39,9LL.99
322,339.02 **

ACCOUNT

TP 10

TP 10

TI{ 21

28

1B

CHECK*

69125

69L26

25L02205

25L02206

2 5102 3 01

2510280r.

251U3U0r

CHECK AMOUNT

TI{

Tlf

TW

ltr

AUUE!'I'EDl APPI(UVEU'I'H.tS

CINIMS FROM *

DA' OF

TO# TOTALING: S

SUPERVISOR

COUNCfI,PERSON

COI]NCILPERSON

COI]NCILPERSON

COUNCI I,PERSON



PRG-GLOO84 REPORT AS OF 10
RUN TIME 12.15.49 DATE 11

/3t/2s
/o3/25

GI, VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNTCIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

GBI{BRAI FOI|D - ToI f,IDE
Refundable Deposi t s
Clearinq AccounE

RBSBRVB - STNN I,AXB SEIfBR
Cash fron EFC

TRUST AI|D AGBNCY
Escrow accounl

PAYROIJL ACCOI'NT
PayroLl"

PAfROI,L IITEOIDI'|G
Ret irement
N. Y. S. Income Tax
PEBSCO - Deferred Compensat ion
AFLAC Contributions -

A 400
A 690

200 - 00
26,292 -OO

HX 202

TA 95

TP ]"0

AMOUNT

39,91.1.99

460.60

234 ,lO3 -2L

26,492.OO *

26,492.O0 **

3 9, 9r.1- 9 9 rr

460.50 *

460.60 *r.

234,L03.2L.
234,LO3.2L t*

2L,37L.22 '
21,311-22 **

322 ,339 -02 *r*

TW
TW
Tr.1
TW

18
27
28
29

, L23 .93
, tao -72
, 881- 83
,184 -'14

6
9
4
1

ACCOUNT



PRG-APOO9O REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.21 .31 DA'TE

VOUCHERS PAID POST AUDIT APPROVAI,
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

71/ 03 /2st7/03/2s
PAGE 1

VOUCHER*

1425

LA26

La27

1828

LA29

1830

18 31

1832

1833

1834

1835

1837

1838

183 9

1"84 0

1841

ta42

L843

\ea4
184 5

1445

184 7

1848

l-84 9

1850

18 51

1852

VENDOR*

7023

5404

a 111

110

110

110

110

658

380

122'.1

7427

7 42!
L9L2

7023

7199

6s8

658

658

130

110

110

110

110

3038

3038

3038

CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

DELTA DENTAL OF NEW YORK

CITARTER COMMUNI CATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

I{YSE &G

NYS E &G

NYSE&C

NYSE&G

VERIZON WIRE],ESS

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

FIRST NATL. BANK OF .'EFFERSONVILLE

GROWING SOUTS INC

GROWING SOULS INC

BII.I,IG, I.OUGHI.IN & SII,VER, I,LP

DELTA DENTAL OF NEW YORK

NYS BFC

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIREI,ESS

VERIZON }IIREIJESS

VERIZON

NYSF:&C

I{YSE &G

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

CONSTETI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

CONSTEI,I,ATION ENERGY SVC OF IfY

PO* AMOUNT CHECK*

33r".002s101700

1r.9.99 66157

1r.9.99 66776

1, 065.78 66680

855.31 66680

3 ,2aa -09 56540

319.51 56580

75.98 66598

!0a,734 .55251022OO

a,L7L.162s!O220\
40,000.00 66785

34,',l74 . OO 66745

3,920.00 55783

330.00251-02400

63,600.0025102?00

37.99 66149

304 - 95 667A9

31.26 56749

832.85 66744

e6 -79 65147

1, s89.0r. 66747

2,r99.24 6674'7

681 . ?0 6614'7

462 -36 66'79L

304.'71 66194

136.15 66'.7 9t



PRG-APOO9O REPORT AS OF
RIJN TIME A2.2'I .37 DAAE

VOUCHERS PAID POST AUDTT APPROVAL
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

tt/ 03 /25
Lt/o3 /25

PAGE 2

VOUCHER#

1853

1854

L855

VENDOR#

3038

L096

5 407

CI,AIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

CONSTELI,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY

CHARTER COMMT'NICATIONS

CTIARTER COMMUNICATIONS

PO# CHECK#

6679a

56790

6 6'7 92

AMOI]NT

7 t O3'.7 .2a

1.90.56

44. O0

POST AUDIT ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS dAY Of

CLAIMS FROM #: TO# TOTALING:

SUPERVTSOR

COUNCIIPERSON

COUIrCII;FRRSON

CUUNCl ]JPEl(SON

COUNC11,P!]RSON



Date: '10/6/25

Time: 10:00 a.m.

Location: Senior Citizen Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

town management, with an emphasis on using Microsoft Teams for communication and

OpenGov for budgeting and project p[anning. The discussion hightights the setup of

channets for different departments to faci[itate information sharing and coltaboration. The

meeting atso covers the importance of creating a five-year capitaI budget ptan to manage

future needs, such as equipment and buitding maintenance, and the necessity of planning

for financiaI shortfatts. Panicipants discuss the potentiaI for using grants to offset costs

and the need for better organization and communication to ensure the town's economic

heatth. The meeting conctudes with a cattfor department heads to activety participate in

the budgeting process and utitize the too[s provided for efficient management.

Adjourn

Respectf utty submitted,

Sara Atvarez, Deputy Town Cterk

Town of Libefty-Work Session Meeting

This meeting focused on the implementation and utitization of a coltaborative tooI for



'l'oWN o lf LI ll ll l{'l'Y
,' i

A Great Place to Wo*, Live and Play

Assessor Office

119 N Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Department Head Report

September 2025

Deeds received

Town Deeds - 37 deeds received

Village Deeds - 12 deeds received

Combination/Splits received (These get processed mid-January)

Combination:

Splits:

Working on Omits and Proratas.

Working on as well as entering assessed value

Donna Wainman

Kevin (data collector) - work scheduled

Brad (data collector) -

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transporent ond responsible

municipol service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



2025 Building Department Monthly Report

lanuary Marah May lune luly August september october November December Total

Permits lsn ed 22 9 t7 26 17 16 13 171
Pernlits Completed / Closed 11 11 21 8 26 18 72 19 19

f ire lnSpectionl Performed 5 4 10 5 7 11 10 0 3 56

Complaints Open 5 5 11 1,4 9 4 8 t2 74

Complaints Complied / Closed 6 7 10 1t 8 7 19 11 6 85

Appearance Tickets issued 0 0 2 3 5 0 1 5 22

Plannint Board Applicatiors 4 4 2 0 3 6 2 2

Planning Eoard App.ovals 0 2 4 2 0 1 1 0 15

ZoninS Board Applications 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Zoning Board Approvals i) 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0

MunicrpalSearches 11 18 74 16 25 14 t8 1t) 156

February April

151

6

26

0



@
YOR(

A GREAT PUCE TO WORK, LIVE & PUY

TOWN OF LIBERTY JUSTICE COURT

145

367

39

21

$62,101 .00

Not avaitabte

Not avaitabte

Sept 2025 Dec 2025

TOTAL FINES

COLLECTED

MISSION STATEMENT

We provide effective, transparent and responsible municipal service that promotes the hignest standard of life for our community.

't'()wN otf LIBItI{]'Y

Oct 2025 Nov 2025
V&T
APPEARANCES

CRIMINAL
APPEARANCES

ORDINANCE
APPEARANCES

CIVIL
APPEARANCES

TOTAL FINES TO

TOWN

TOTAL FINES TO

VILLAGE



Firefox a bout:bla n k

TOWN OII LII]ERTY
YORI(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 Norfl Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

c.gerow@lovrnoiliberly.org (8/5) 292s772 lpl
(845)2921310 (0

DATE: September 3o, zoz5

TO: Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

RE: September Monthly Report for Work Session

The following took place in the Finance Office in the month of September:

r. Attended six (6) meetings with OpenGov, provided numerous documents and
updated various items within OpenGov for the Departments.

z. Advertised Part-Time Account Clerk on Indeed and directed interested
candidates to the County to apply for the exam.

3. Prepared z7 Capital Project templates for all of the Departments

4. Submitted Workers Compensation claim

5. Prepared zoz6 Tentative Budget and scheduled budget work session with
Department Heads

6. Met with County IT and the following items were addressed:
a. Finalize the set-up of the Parks and Recreation computer.
b. Configured Parks and Recreation, Assessors Office and Building

Department computers to allow remote access for when assistance is
needed

c. Connected and installed 'Guest" computer in the Building Department to
allow residents to apply for permits through OpenGov

d. Finalized set-up of Code Enforcement Officer's computer

7. Received notification from EFC that further payment requests for Swan [ake
Sewer would be honored. Total requested and received to date is $626,6t r.26

8. Began drafting RFP's for Janitorial Services, Pest Control Services, Armed
Security Guard Services and Water Treatment Chemicals-

Our Mission Statement
We provide effectivq transparent and respnsible

municipal seruice lhat prcmotes the highest standard of life for our communily.

1ot2 70/1-/2025, 72OS PM



Firefox

9. Contacted propane supplied off of the New York State Contract for sewices

ro. Submitted reimbursement request for wages paid while employee out on
disability

rr. Submitted Requisition Request along with banking information to NYS EFC
regarding the Swan Lake Sewer I & I Grant

rz. Worked with BAS/IPS to install program on Code Enforcement Officer's
computer

13. All other daily duties and responsibilities

about:blank

2of2 10/t/2025,72:os PM



TOWN OF TIBERTY

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT

Matthew Dewitt, Highway Superintendent
September 2025

September Executive Summary:
. Continuing malntenance and construction projects. A little behind schedule on in house paving due to long wait

times at the blacktop facilities. Maintenance and preparedness on trucks for winter season has begun.

lmprovements/Maintenance:
o 18 days of hand hot patch - Steiglitz, Breezy Hill, Anderson, Weiss, Hall Hill, Cooley Mountain, Lenape Lake,

Shore, Muhlig, Mongaup, E. Mongaup, Cross Farm, Kelly Bridge
. 13 days of ditching - Shore, Cold Spring, Muhlig
o Removed beaver dams once - Midway, Lenape Lake, Willi Hill, Boyd
. 5 days grading gravel roads - Levine Lane, Hall Hill, Flynn

. 11 days of culvert replacement - Shore, Muhlig
o 4 days of mowing
o In house pave - Shore, Revonah Hill, Sky View Drive
. 13 days processing sand at gravel bank

o Facilities:
. 1 days of cleaning and maintenance of highway facility
. Moved aggregate/material around on lot to make room for location of new sand pile
. Gutters need to be repaired
o Parking lot needs repaving - on hold
. Fuel system -afterstart up offuel system it was discovered that the pulsars were not working. Pulsars have

been ordered and will be installed once they have been received.

Equipment/Vehicles:
. Preparing for trucks and equipment for winter



1010212025

Account#

Town Clerk Monthly Report
September 01, 2025 - September 30, 2025

Page 1

Account Description Fee Description Qty Local Share

41255

42544

A3510.4

B2115

82770

Conservation

Marriage License

Permits

TO\AA CLERK

SENIOR

Building Fees

Building Fees

Conservataon

Marriage License Fee

Refuse Collection

EZ Pass

l\4arriage Certificate

Misc

Notary Eees

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

Male, Unneutered

SENIOR

Lot lmprovements

Special Use

Building Permit

Fire lnspections

Municipal Search

Sub-Total:

Sub-Total

Total Local Shares Remitted:

0

7
,|

7

8

I

31.03

122.50

100.00

175.00

80.00
'18.00

64.00

Sub-Total: $5S0.53

63.00

25.00

45.00

50.00

-'15.00

7

2

5

4

Dog

Sub-Total: $168.00

25.00

$2s.00

300.00

300.00

Sub-Total:

15

3

24

$600.00

4,672.OO

1,205.00

2,400.00

$8,277.00

$9,660.53

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $10,380.00 Total Non-Local Revenues: $719.47

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, ofthe Town Law, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of allfees and monies received by

me, Laurie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town ol Liberty during the period stated above, in conneclion with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application of which are otheMise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Date

157.50

30.00

531.97

Dog Licensing

Reimbursement Of Expenses 1

1

1

Amount paid to:

Amount paid to:

Amount paid to;

Ny State Dept. Of Health

NYS Ag. & [ilarkets for spay/neuter program -

Town Clerk



Datet 10/8125

Time: 2:00 p.m

Ptace: Senior Citizens Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Counci[member Vincent McPhittips,

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember John Lennon, Counci[member Bruce

Davidson, Town C[erk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryl Gerow.

Code Enforcement and Permitting
. Discussion revea[ed inconsistencies within tocat code chapters - notabty bewveen

Chapter 60 and Chapter 147 (buitding vs. zoning).

. Some code language confticts (permits required vs. not required) date back to 1987

revisions.

. Noise ordinance enforcement identified as prob[ematic - in code but [acking an

enforceabte mechanism.

. Recommended reactivation of the past 201 5-2019 review draft foI code modernization

to resolve confticting definitions.

. Board agreed to coordinate with prior attorney notes to reissue code correction

proposa[.

. Dog Controt Officer reported savings through shared shetter operations with other

towns.

. Town benefits from shared facility (CARE) with neighboring municipatities; Liberty incurs

no cost for dog food ($700/month).

. Town saved $1 1,800 annuatty from waived dog disposition fees due to CARE

agreement.

. DCO emphasized maintaining cooperation between towns to preserve cost efficiency.

Town of Liberty -Budget Work Session Summary

Constable and Dog Control
. Constable contractua[ [ine ($1 ,000) etiminated due to non-use in recent years.



. Noted operationat budget gap ($'100K) inctuding satary, benefits, and maintenance -
under review for mitigation strategies.

Sewer Districts

Ctarifier System - RB1 & RB2
. Clarifier faiture attributed to improper instatlation; botts not torqued or epoxied property.

. Decision: repair prefened over reptacement ($48K repair vs. $98K futt rep[acement).

. Estimated cost: $48K repair + $14K parts atready owned (-$62K totat).

. Repair to fo[[ow bidding process per auditor guidance; permissive referendum ptanned

for fund transfer.

Loomis Sewer District
. District inctudes -87 units (Mountain View, Cherry Lane, etc.) with current rate of

$564/unit.

. CapitaI ba[ance: $1 00K; post-repair, wit[ retain $53K.

. Board to increase annual capitaI contribution from $3K to $10-15K to rebuitd reserve.

. Otder 1980s infrastructure (controI pane[s, pumps) stated for rep[acement via grant

pursuit.

. cDBG grant apptication suggested; supervisor to coordinate with program administrator

(Mark).

Swan Lake Sewer District
. Studge press highty effective in cutting hauting costs; $30K [ine reduced to $1 5K.

. Press operation cost averages $25Klmonth for 3-month cyctes; reserve funds are

maintained for maintenance downtime.

. ElectricaI costs remain high; $2K increase recommended for upcoming budgetyear.

. Maintain a minimum $1 M capital reserve floor for future facitity maintenance post-

rebuitd.

Water Districts
. Ferndale, Stevensvi[te, Sherwood, White Sutphur, and lndian Fietd at[ reviewed for

maintenance and etectricaI usage.



. lncrease electricat budgets $2K-$3K due to consistent overages and pump operation

cyctes.

. lnstatt radio telemetry controls at Fernda[e and Loomis to reptace unretiabte phone-tine

aterts ($25K-$30K).

. Reservoir and main reptacements noted as future capitaI needs; funding to be sought

through grants.

. White SuLphur: add missing tine items for meter parts and tank cLeaning ($4,000

addition).

ChemicaI Procurement & Cost Control
. ChemicaI costs (chtorine, caustic soda) have sharpty increased year-over-year.

. Butk detivery timited by 55-gatton drum capacity; bid specs to reftect smat[-container

requirements.

. Exptore piggybacking off NYS contracts to stabitize pricing and improve purchasing

power.

FinanciaI Adjustments Summary

Line ltem Rationale Adjustment

Decrease $30,000 )
$15,000

lncrease $2,000 each

lncrease contribution to

$1 o-1sK

Reduced hauling via press

Chemicats Price votatitity Gather usage data & bid

annuatly

Appty for CDBG/State

funding

Studge Hauting - Swan

Lake

Etectric (Muttipte Districts) Overages across systems

Loomis Sewer Capital Emergency reserves

Equipment Upgrades Aging infrastructure

. ALtdistricts must compite 24 months of usage and cost data to estabtish a reatistic bid

baseline.



Grants & Long-Term Ptanning
. Supervisor to contact CDBG administrator to assess etigibitity for Loomis Water/Sewer

upgrades.

. CapitaI reserve maintenance: maintain > $1M forfuture plant and infrastructure

stabitity.

. Devetop 1 0-year capitat ptan with [ifecyc[e scheduting for each district.

. App[y for water fund and infrastructure support grants as avaitab[e.

Finat Action ltems
1 . Contact auditors regarding ctarifier repair and bid comptiance process.

2. Prepare permissive referendum for capitat fund transfer (ctarifier).

3. Recatcutate district rates post-adjustments.

4. Compite 24 months of chemicaI usage/cost data for bid creation.

5. Add missing budget tines (meter parts, tank cleaning) as needed.

6. Pursue CDBG/State grant funding for water and sewer infrastructure.

7. Maintain a capitaI baseline of $1 M minimum for sewer systems.

AD.,OURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:30 p.m.

Respectfutty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher,

Town Clerk



Town of Liberty - Budget Workshop Minutes

Date: October 9, 2025
Location: Senior Citizens Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754
Meeting Type: Budget Workshop

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Vincent McPhittips, Councitmember Dean

Farrand, Counci[member John Lennon, Counci[member Bruce Davidson, Town Cterk Laurie

Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryl Gerow, Park & Recreation Director James Guara, Highway

Superintendent Matt Dewitt.

Parks & Recreation

Program Break-Even Poticy: Each program's expense budget wit[ be set to atign with
projected program revenue (fees + sponsorships) to target net-zero resutts, excluding
town-wide admin overhead.
Fee Schedute: Previously approved fee increases must be reftected in 2026 revenue
projections. Staff witt reconcite at[ program budgets in OpenGov, ensuring revenue drives
allowabte expenses.
Labor Controls: Overtime and staffing to be activety scheduted (e.9., shift swaps for
weekend programs). Greater use of vetted vo[unteers; Parks Board to focus on votunteer
pipetine and community [iaison rote (PTA, tibrary, civic groups).

Concessions: Reduce staffing (one position removed), [imited operating windows, [eaner
SKUs. Exptore RFP for third-party concessionaire (or seasonaI vendor) to convert losses
into site-rent revenue.

Poot: Remove $3,000 vacuum from O&M; instead, contribute $1,000/yearfor 3 years to
capitat for future reptacement. CanceI unused poot phone tine ($950 savings). Put
chtorine and common chemica[s out to joint bid with the Water/Sewer department for
sca[e pricing; if unfavorabte, piggyback on the State bid.
SWIMS Grant: Pursue NYS SWIMS grantfor pool repair/rebui[d; secure professionaI

assessment (scope, cost, and urgency) to support apptication.
Senior Programming: Coordinate with Library and community partners to rebui[d
participation; consider evidence-based programs (watking ctubs, book-trait, etc.).

Parks O&M deficit pressure remains; revised fee expense models to be returned by staff.

Page 113

Numbers Noted (lllustrative from working papers):



Fireworks funded via appeats; keep $5,000 Town contribution with a targeted $6,000
donation goat.

Highway Depanment

Signage & Assets

No budget increase for signs; priority on speed and stop signs. Futt sign inventory with
GPS to fottow as OpenGov asset modules expand (to inctude cutverts/bridges mapping).

Superintendent's Off ice & Garage (Admin/Facitity)

. Satary: Request for $'10,000 adjustment (based on 4-year cycle).

. Utilities & Seruices: Etectricity, heating fuet, and hauting increased.

. Garbage Removat: Weekty pickup line increased from $8,600 , $10,000; Fatt/Spring
clean-up dumpsters remain " $6,000.

. Lawn Mowing: Reduced from $3,100, $1,500 based on actuals.

. Garage Doors (20 totat): Move to a planned maintenance contract and phased
replacements; evatuate energy-efficiency grants; track costs in capital p[an.

. Debt Service Reinvestment: Highway barn debt service savings to stay within the
Highway Buitding Capitat Reserve for facitity reinvestment (gutters, snow-stops, doors,

etc.).

Bridges & Cutverts

Annuat $40,000 attocation continues (2025 rottover noted). Strategy: rep[ace sma[[ town-
owned bridges with large culverts (>4 ft) to reduce lifecycle costs; coordinate with
County engineers for sizing. Superintendent to provide counts (Town vs. County bridges)

for sales-tax discussions.

Machinery & Shop

Fund stabte; purchases via OGS/state bid wherever practicabte. Uniform/ctothing
atlowances per CBA reflected in the conect [ines.

Snow & lce Control

+$72,742in satary costs (contractuat). Testing optimized sand/salt mixes to reduce

truck hours, fuet, and wear-whi[e maintaining service windows (3-3.5 hr goat for first
pass). Heated barn reduces id[ing.

Road lmprovements (CHlPs-adjacent locaI work)

Page 213



Request: +$50,000 increase to offset construction inftation (-22% since 2020) and timit
re[iance on outside paving. Town paving is performed in-house wherever feasib[e;
contractors are reserved for peak constraints.
Continue futt road prep (ditching, cutverts, shou[ders, trees) before pavingto extend
service Iife.

Capitat Equipment Ptan (Highway)

. Annualask: +$50,000 (totaI reserve to $203,000).

. Fteetvatuation $S.Zl"1 (vehictes) + $2.8M (equipment).

. Past-tife units: 10 vehictes + 5 equipment (per schedute).

. Fteet strategy: consolidate from 1 1 ) 7 tandems over time; retain some singles/one-tons
for dead ends and support rotes.

. Surp[us sates via Auctions lnternationau proceeds to Highway Capital Reserve.

RECESS

The meetingwas recessed unlil10l14/25 al2:00 p.m.

Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk

Page 313

Respectf utty su bmitted,



Town of Liberty- Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes

Date: October 14,2025
Time: 2:00 p.m.

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 119 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councitmember Vincent McPhittips,

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Councitmember John Lennon, Counci[member
Bruce Davidson, Town Cterk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryt Gerow.

Call to Order

The meeting was reconvened from a previous recess to continue discussion on the

2025 Budget and related matters.

Vehicle Repair Quotes - 2011 Chevy Sitverado

o Reviewed three quotes;

e White Sutphur Garage was incomptete (missing bett) and [ikety higher once

complete.
o Thalman's appeared [east expensive based on scope and pricing.

. 52 Auto Works was recommended due to the fastest avaitabte timetine.

Vehicle Repair - 2011 Chevy Sitverado

The Town Board does hereby authorize repairs to the Water & Sewer 201 1 CheW

Sitverado by 52 Auto Works in the amount of $2,473.51

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second: Councilmember John Lennon

5 AYES Carried

Sludge RemovaI Quotes

. Tam Enterprises quoted $0.21igat.
o Windriver EnvironmentaI quoted $0.44lgat.

Studge Removal

P age ll4



The Town Board does hereby accept the low quote from Tam Enterprises in the
amount of $0.21lgat.

Order of Departmentat Budget Review

1. Finance Department

2. Supervisor

3. Cterk/Assessor

Finance Department Report

. Year-to-date interest income of approximatety $483,000 enabted additionat

appropriations to the budget.

Supervisor's Office Budget

No significant changes aside from satary adjustments reflecting step increase

and [ongevity pay.

Minor varlations attributed to prior step increases and standard adjustments.

Cterk's Office & Tax Coltection Budget

Requested first raise in 20 years due to workload growth and First Ctass Town

status (population 10,385; parce[s increased from 6,300 to 6,408).

Revenues (to-date this year): $39,000 totat; $10,500 interest; $28,192 penatties;

$1,044 second notice fees; $200 bad check fees.

OperationaI costs: Postage at $0.78; tax software (referred to as 'Atten Tunnet')

increased from $1,800 to $1 ,900.

Additionat Gterk/Tax Cottection Notes

Tax software platform: Towns reverted to the prior system in 2024. Cterk refers

to the platform as'Alten Tunnet.'

Fees: State-capped fees (e.g., bad check fee $20; notary fee $2) timit revenue

options. lnterest and penalty rates are standard and not adjustabte tocatty.

Motion: Councilmember Dean Farrand

Second: Councitmember Bruce Davidson

5 AYES Carried

P age 214



New/expanded revenue streams: Notary services (started.Juty 2023: $602 in

2023i$1 ,216in2024 $566 YTD 2025]) and E-ZPass sates ($3.50 margin per uniu
78 units sotd YTD).

Dog licenses: Count dectined from 900 (2010) to 300 currentty. Letters were sent
for renewa[s, but additionat fotlow-ups are timited due to postage costs.

Refuse cotlection & towing licenses: Current fees (e.g., $50 per pickup; $t OO per

packer for refuse; towing $100 per truck) may warrant review; enforcement by

ptate recommended. Potentiat under-ticensing identified (e.g., single [icense

used across muttipte ve hictes/conta iners).

Comparative fee study: Cterk to survey neighboring towns (e.g., Fattsburg,

Thompson) and report back with recommendations.

Banking services: M&T Bank [ockbox in Buffato processes -800/0 of mailed tax
payments and mails receipts at no charge, yielding substantial savings (float

captured by bank acknowtedged).

Software

BAS and related software cost increases noted; modest [ine adjustments made.

a

Dog Licensing Compliance

Prior enumeration increased comptiance temporarity; counts drop without
sustained fottow-up.

Assessor's Off ice Budget
. Proposed copier [ease removed; Assessor to share existing mutti-function

copiers across departments with cost-share for usage.

. Vehicte maintenance increased (tires/brakes $2,500) to avoid premature vehic[e

reptacement.
o Conferences: Summer and Fat[ conferences ($1,600 and $1,700).
. Subscriptions: lnctudes Marshatt & Swift book and Thomson Reuters Law

references; further detait provided in OpenGov itemization.
. N ewspa per/o bituaries: Discussion on discontinuing a $300 annua[ 'Democrat'

paper subscription for the Assessor's office; ontine obituary searches deemed

sufficient.
. Appraisats: One appraisatapproved at $7,500 to date for the year; more

possibte.

Page 314

Certified Mait Cost Recovery (Buitding Department)



Appticants currently reimbursed for certified maiting postage; proposat to add
[abor/materiats surcharge via workftow automation to futty recover costs.

a

Budget Adjustments & Vouchers

Board identified $16,000 in chargeback expenses that can be paid in the current
fiscal year to reduce taxes next year.

Payment of 2026 Chargebacks

The Town Board does hereby authorize the payment of 2026 chargebacks in the

amount ot$15,777.O11o be paid from 2025 budgetmonies.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second: Councitmember Dean Farrand

5 AYES Carried

Executive Session

The Town Board does hereby go into Executive Session at 3:45 to discuss
personnet.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Second: Counci[member Dean Farrand

5 AYES Carried

The Town Board does hereby come out of Executive Session at .

l'4otion:

Second:

5 AYES

RECESS

The Town Board recesses the meeting untill0/21125 at 2:00 p.m.

Respectf utty Submitted,
Lau rie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Page 414

Out of Executive Session



Town of Liberty - Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes
Date: October 21, 2025

Time: 2:00 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councilmember Vincent McPhittips,

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Counci[member John Lennon, Councitmember
Bruce Davidson, Town C[erk Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryl Gerow

Budget Overview
The meeting convened to continue the review of the 2025 tentative budget. The

focus was on achieving comptiance with the 2o/o lax cap and f inatizing capitaI fund

at[ocations.

. Hightights:

. Add itiona t c uts totating $76,000 had aIready bee n made.

r To reach the cap, a totat of $90,000 in reductions was needed.

. Discussion centered on setective reductions in capitaI funding without

undermining essentiaI operations.

Proposed Adjustments
o Parks Capita[: Reduced by $5,000, maintaining $1 1,000 ($5,000 more than

usual plus an extra $1 ,000 for vacuum equipment).
o Town Barn: Reduced to $50,000, stitt $45,000 above the typical annual

amount.
. Town Hatt: No reduction proposed.

. Dog Contro[: Funding removed.

o Assessor's Office Eq u ipme nt: Reduced from $1 ,400 to $500, retain ing f u nds

for reptacement monitors.

These cuts resutt in an estimated $90,000 decrease, bringing the projected tax

increase to approximatety 3ol0, remaining betow the 2% cap threshotd when

adjusted for state catcutations.

Fiscal Planning and Oversight
Board members agreed that:



CapitaI fund batances remain heatthy; temporary reductions are

manageab[e.

The Town witt imp[ement monthty operating budget reviews with department
heads.

A structured budget monitoring ptan witt be devetoped before year-end to
guide 2026 ptanning.

Key Performance lndicators (KPls) witt be introduced for department heads,

incorporating budget comp[iance and grant-seeking as performance

metrics.

Long-Term Strategy
Supervisor and board members discussed:

. Leveraging operationalgrants to reptenish capitaI funds.
o ConductinB continuous monitoring ratherthan year-end corrections.
. lmproving assessments, workftows, and permitting systems to enhance

revenue and eff iciency.

Goat: Rebuitd $20 mittion in capitat needs over time through disciptined financiat
management.

Scheduling and ProceduraI ltems
o Next Workshop: Scheduted for tomorrow at 2:00 PM to finatize the preliminary

budget and accept the tentative budget for pubtic hearing.

. Pubtic Hearing: Set for Thursday, November 6, at 6:00 PM, with sewer district
hearings (five minutes each) preceding the generat budget hearing.

. Publication: Budget notice to be submitted to the Democrat newspaper by

Friday.

Additionat Department Matters
. P[anning Board Compensation: Member raised the issue of raises for Planning

Board members; the board acknowtedged the request.
. Narratives: Departments and the Town Board witt finatize written narratives for

inclusion in the pubtic budget book.

Executive Session
A motion was made and seconded to enter executive session to discuss emptoyee

matters. Motion carried unanimousty.

a

Out of Executive Session



The Town Board came out of Executive Session at 2:55 p.m

Motion: Councilmember John Lennon

Seconded: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

5 AYES CARRIED

Accept Resignation of Assessor

The Town Board does hereby accept the resignation of Sunsoree Young effective

1114125. The Board agreed to a final paycheck inctuding 150 hours ofvacation and

sick time through 1113/25 (9) days.

Motion: Counci[member Dean Farrand

Second: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

5 AYES CARRIED

Adjournment
The meeting was recessed untitthe next day at 2:00 PM.

Motion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: Counci[member John Lennon

5 AYES CARRIED

Respectf utty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher
Town C[erk



Date: October 22, 2025

Time:2:00 PM

Location: Senior Citizens Genter, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 1 2754

Attendees: Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Councilmember Vincent McPhitt!ps, Councilmember
Dean Farrand, Counci[member John Lennon, Councitmember Bruce Davidson, Town Cterk

Laurie Dutcher, Finance Director Cheryt Gerow

Budget Overview

The meeting convened to continue the review of the 2025 tentative budget. The focus was

on achieving comptiance with the 2o/o lax cap and finatizing capitat fund altocations.

Hightights:

. Additionat cuts totating $76,000 had atready been made.

. To reach the cap, a total of $90,000 in reductions was needed.

. Discussion centered on setective reductions in capitaI funding without undermining

essentiaI operations.

Proposed Adjustments

Capitat Reductions Discussed:

. Parks Capitat: Reduced by $5,000, maintaining $11,000 ($5,000 more than usual
plus an extra $1 ,000 for vacuum equipment).

. Town Barn: Reduced to $50,000, stitt $45,000 above the typicat annuaI amount.

. Town Hal[: No reduction proposed.

. Dog Controt: Funding removed.

. Assessor's Office Equipment: Reduced from $1 ,400 to $500, retaining funds for

reptacement monitors.

These cuts result in an estimated $90,000 decrease, bringingthe projected tax increase to
approximately 3ol0, remaining betow the 2% cap thresho[d when adjusted for state

catcutations.

Town of Liberty - Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes



Long-Term Strategy

Supervisor and board members discussed:

. Leveraging operational grants to reptenish capitaI funds.

. Conducting continuous monitoring ratherthan year-end corrections.

. lmproving assessments, workftows, and permitting systems to enhance revenue

and efficiency.

. Goat: Rebuitd $20 mittion in capitaI needs over time through disciptined financiaI

management.

Scheduting and ProceduraI ltems

. Next Workshop: Scheduted for tomorrow at 2:00 PM to finalize the preliminary

budget and accept the tentative budget for pubtic hearing.

. Pubtic Hearing: Set for Thursday, November 6, at 6:00 PM

Additionat Department Matters

. Narratives: Departments and the Town Board witt finatize written narratives for

inctusion in the pubtic budget book.

FiscaI Planning and Oversight

Board members agreed that:

. CapitaI fund batances remain heatthy; temporary reductions are manageab[e.

. The Town wi[[ implement monthly operating budget reviews with department

heads.

. A structured budget monitoring ptan wil[ be devetoped before year-end to guide

2026 ptanning.

. Key Performance lndicators (KPls) witt be introduced for department heads,

incorporating budget comptiance and grant-seeking as performance metrics.



Executive Session

The Town Board went into Executive Session al2:21 p.m.

f.4otion: Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Seconded: Counci[member Bruce Davidson

5 AYES Carried

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 PM.

Respectfut[y submitted,

Laurie Dutcher

Town Cterk



TOWN OF LIBERTY. WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES

ATTENDANCE

Present:

Councitmember Dean Farrand, Counci[member Vincent McPhitLips, Counci[member John

Lennon, Counci[member Bruce Davidson, Sara Sprague Deputy Town Cterk, Court

Manager Denise Curry, Park & Recreation Director James Guara, Tammy Wi[son, Finance

Director Cheryl Gerow, Sherri Kavteski, Manny, Ari.

Absent:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo, Highway Superintendent Maft Dewitt, Water & Sewer

Supervisor Damon Knack, Dog Controt Officer Joanne Gerow

CALLTO ORDER

The meeting was ca[[ed to order by Councilmember Dean Farrand at 1 0:00 a.m.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

No questions were raised regarding the department head reports.

MICROSOFT TEAMS DEMONSTRATION

Councilmember Bruce Davidson provided an overview of the Town's Microsoft Teams

platform. Department heads can access their designated Teams with one c[ick. The

'Department Head'Team inctudes folders for:

- Budget and Capitat

- Human Resources

- Parks & Recreation Board Agendas and Minutes

- Ptanning Board Agendas and Minutes

- Town Board Agendas and Meeting Packets

The Teams ptatform was estab[ished to promote co[[aboration and improve

communication among departments. Department heads were encouraged to tog in

regutarly and review posted materia[s.

DISCUSSION - RUMORS & COMMUNICATION

Ctarification was made regarding a recent staff resignation. lt was confirmed that the

emptoyee resigned vo[untarily and was not terminated. Members were reminded to verify

Date: November 3, 2025

Time: 10:00 AM

Location: Senior Citizens' Center, 1 19 North Main Street, Liberty, NY 12754



information directty with the Town Board and avoid responding to unconfirmed rumors

circutating in the community.

GRANT INITIATIVE

Park & Recreation Director James Guara presented a new initiative to activety pursue

avaitabte grants. SeveraI grant opportunities were distributed, representing potential

funding of approximatety $1 00,000. James and Kathy witt tead the grant apptication

process and cottaborate with other staff as needed. The Board emphasized the

importance of securing grants to offset departmentaI expenses and strengthen future

budgets. Members commended the initiative as an important step toward improving fiscat

efficiency.

Department heads were reminded to focus on Key Performance lndicators (KPIs) such as

[abor management, cost control, and grant success. A ctear understanding of each budget

type wi[[ improve the accuracy of future appropriations and departmentat ptanning. The

presentation witI be reviewed in greater detait at a future meeting when a[[ depaftment

heads are present.

LONG-TERM PLANNING

The Board discussed the need for five-year financiaI and capital ptanning to prevent [ast-

minute budget cha(tenges. Department heads are expected to forecast [ong-term needs

and identify opportunities for grants, cost savings, and operationaI efficiencies.

Workftows witt be developed to track progress and accountability across departments.

BUILDING HEATING ISSUES

Court Manager Denise Curry raised ongoing concerns regarding inadequate heat in the

upstairs offices of the municipat buitding. ltwas noted that:

- The furnace was temporari[y out of service due to a fuel shortage.

- Even when operationa[, the upper ftoor remains significantty cotder than the tower ftoor.

Employees are frequently required to wear coats indoors due to the low temperatures.

BUDGET PRESENTATION OVERVIEW

Councitmember Davidson presented an overview of the Town's budget structure and

processes:

- Operating Budget: Covers daity departmentaI operations.

- Capitat Budget: Ptans for long-term or major purchases (e.g., vehictes, buildings, or

equipment).

- Appropriated Budget: The officia[, adopted town budget that attocates funds for

operations.



Discussion foltowed regarding possib[e sotutions:

- Adding a separate heating zone for the upper ftoor.

- lnstatting additionaI sptit units (heating and cooting).

- Requesting estimates from Arts or TZ Heating & Cooting for both options.

Approximate cost estimates:

- Mini-sptit units: $30,000
- Futt zoning upgrade: $1 00,000

The Board agreed that the issue must be resolved before the next winter season. Staff wi[[

contact Ert's for updated estimates and evatuate capitaI budget funding options.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board discussed the need to reduce duptication of work and streamtine operations

through efficient workflows. Starting in January, department head meetings wit[ include

individuat budget discussions. Each department wi[[ report on efforts to manage operating

budgets, pursue grants, and improve financiat efficiency.

Respectf utty submatted,

Sara Sprague

Deputy Town Cterk

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the work session adjourned at approximatety 10:45

a.m.



2025 Building Department Monthly Report

la nuary March July september November December Total

Permits lssued )) 9 77 17 13

Permltr Completed / Closed 26 'J.2 19

FIre lnspections Performed 10 3

complaints open 8 t4
complaints complied / Closed 19 6

Appearance Tlckets issued 5 1 6 24

Plannlng Soard Applicatlons 6 28

PlanninS 8oa.d Approvals 1 16

2oning Soard Applications 0 0 0 o 0

Zonint Eoard Approvals 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
MunicipalSearches 11 18 'J.4 18 L2 168

L7

16

lnprit
I-r8
[8
f6

1a

11

3

a2
4

lo
t-o
E6

Irrn"
lx
lra
[rr
a4l,
lo
f3

o

0

l-oT-

Jaueuii
lrs
Irq
loI rz
I rr
ls
ltl-'
fo

Ioir"to
.-
lzz
la
lra
lzo
lz
lt
Ir

=

lo I s lz

[ 188

173

6o
f%

105

11

5

5

6

o

[r1
10

2

lzlolo
l0au

lr t4
o

15

,--11--I 27

t 4 -f1o

february

l7ls
le
lolz
lo
lo

25

fs
ltlo
la



o
TOWN OF LIBERTY

,a:w Yo x r
A GREAr PUCE TO WORK, LIVE & PUY

TOWN OF LIBERTYJUSTICE COURT

MISSION STATEHENT

145 130

367 29',|.

34

21

$52,101.00 $56,377.O2

not avaitabte$36,009.00

$700.00 not avaitable

Sept 2025 Oct 2025

APPEARAN C E S

CRII\1INAL
APPEARANCES

We provide etfective, transparent and rcsponsible municipal seMce that promotes the h,gheststandard of life fot ou community.

39

13

Nov 2025 Dec 2025

ORDINANCE
APPEANANCIS

CIVIL
APPEARANCES

TOTAT FINES

COLLEClE D

TOTAL FINES TO

IO\,VN

IOTr\L FINtS TO

Vl'rLAG E



.I'OWN O}.'LItsL,RTY
r:ew YOir(

A Great Place to Wo*, Live and Play

c. gerow@townoilibertLorgCheryl Gerow, Direclor of Finance

120 North Main Street
Liberty NY 12754

DATE: October 3r, zoz5

TO: Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

RE: October Monthly Report for Work Session

The following took place in the Finance Office in the month of October:

r. Attended three (3) meetings with OpenGov and finalized agreement with them

z. Canvassed candidates for Account Clerk position for the Water and Sewer
Department. Interviews will begin after deadline for applications are received

3. Attended various work sessions for the zoz6 Tentative Budget. Accepted the
2026 Tentative Budget as the zoe6 Preliminary Budget and scheduled public
hearing

4. Submitted pa)'rnent request to EFC for Swan lake Sewer. Total requested and
pending receipt of last request to date is $Zt6,Szg.zs

5. Sent out bid proposals for Janitorial Services and Armed Security Guard Services.

6. Attended webinar/training for FuelMaster System

7. Advertised for Assessor position on Indeed and the NYS Assessors Association
website

8. All other daily duties and responsibilities

Our Mission Sffiment
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

(u5) 2s2s772 (p)

(84s) 2s21310 (f)



Liberty Parks and Recreation Department Head Report

October 2025

The Parks and Recreation Department is currently going through the annual budget process. As

part of this, we were asked to make significant budget cuts, including the Recreation position.

While these reductions were difficult, we were able to make the necessary adjustments with

the goal of continuing to provide valuable community services.

We would like to take this opportunity to recognize and thank Felix Colon, our Recreation

Supervisor, for his hard work and dedication to the department. His last day will be October 30,

2025. We wish him the very best in his future endeavors.

As we move into the colder months, Parks is preparing for winter operations, which includes

shutting down water lines at the parks and storing equipment. This will also be the final pay

period for our seasonal park staff.

On the Recreation side, we are transitioning into winter programming, which will include-but
is not limited to-lndoor Walking, Youth Basketball, and lndoor Pickleball. Planning has also

begun for our holiday decorating efforts throughout the community.

ln light of the budget reductions, we are actively pursuing park-related grant opportunities to

help offset funding losses and continue to enhance our facilities and programs for the

community.



Account# Account Description Fee Description

Town Clerk Monthly Report
September 01, 2025 - September 30, 2025

Page 1

Loc€l ShareQtv

A 1255

42544

43510.4

82115

B2770

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Conservalion

Marriage License

Permits

TO\AA CLERK

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

Refuse Colleclion

EZ Pass

Marriage Certificate

Misc

Notary Fees

Reimbursement Of Expenses

Lot lmprovements

Special Use

Building Permit

Fire lnspections

Municipal Search

0

7

1

7

8

9

122.50

100.00

175.00

80.00

18.00

64.00

Dog Licensing

SENIOR

Building Fees

Building Fees

Ny State Dept. Of Health

Sub-Total: $590.53

63.00

25.00

45.00

50.00

-15.00

7

2

5

4

3

Dog

$168.00

25.00

$2s.00

300.00

300.00

$600.00

4,672.OO
'1,205.00

2,400.00

Sub-Total: $8,277.00

Total Local Shares Remitted: $9,660.53

Sub-Total:

15

J

24

NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total Non-Local Revenues: $719.47

To the Supervisor:
Pu6uant to Seclion 27, Sub 1, ofthe Town La'rr, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Laurie Outcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in conneclion with my office, excepting only such fees and monies.
the application ofwhich are otherwise provided for by law.

Supervisor Date Date

157.50

30.00

531.97

10t2912025

Female, Spayed

Female, Unspayed

Male, Neutered

Male, Unneutered

SENIOR

Sub-Total:

1

Sub-Total:
,|

1

Total State, County & Local Revenues: 910,380.00

Town Clerk



.f OWN OII LIBI,I{TY
YORK

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENT

120 NORTH MAIN ST

LIBERW, NY 12754

Department Head Report

October/2025

Overview

The Town of Liberty Water & Sewer has been busy with the usual jobs for this
time of the year:

1. Reptaced water service tine across Rt 52 to the W S S lnn.

2. Dugand replaced 5 broken curb boxes and rods.

3. Btack topped att dig jobs before winter.

4. Had a[[ generators serviced at pump stations and sewer ptants.

5. Prepared att buitdings and pits for winter.

6. Pumped septic tanks that were scheduted to be pumped this year.

7. Doing GPS work in att districts.

8. Painting tines in atl districts.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



Summary/upcominE

Working on getting prices to rebuitd pumps at Swan Lake Sewer Ptant.

Sewer main study and camera work in Swan Lake with Delaware Engineering.

Working on getting proposats to instat[ mixers and anode rods in Ferndate

Tank and a radio system to etiminate phone [ines.



Town of Liberty

Bid Opening Minutes
Date: November 6, 2025

Location: Town Hatt, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Subject: Armed Security Services Bid Opening

Purpose

The meeting was hetd to open and review the submitted bid for Armed Security Services

for the Town of Liberty, as specified in the Request for Proposat (RFP).

Attendance

Town Representatives:

- Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk

-Sara Atvarez, Deputy Town Cterk

Bidder Present:

- Scott F. Perry, Vice President, Attas Security Services, lnc.

Bids Received

The Town received one (1 ) bid submission in response to the RFP for Armed Security

Services. The bid was opened and reviewed at the meeting.

Bidder: Attas Security Services, lnc.

Representative: Scott F. Perry

Titte: Vice President

Phone:.845-742-6987

Emait: sperry@at[assecurityservices.us

Date Submitted: November 6, 2025

Proposed Cost
Service Cost per Hour

$47.23Armed Security Services



Discussion
- The proposat from Attas Security Services, lnc. was property signed and dated by Vice

President Scott F. Perry.

- The company acknowtedged acceptance of atI RFP terms and conditions.

- The proposaI met submission requirements and was received before the bid deadtine.

- No additionat bids were received for this category.

Adjournment
The bid conctuded at 1 1:03 a.m.

Respecff utty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk



Town of Liberty- Bid Opening Minutes

Date: November 6, 2025

Location: Town Hatt, 120 North Main Street, Liberty, NY

Subject: JanitoriaI Services Bid Opening

Purpose

The purpose of this meeting was to open and review submitted bids for janitoriaI services

for muttipte Town of Liberty facitities, as outlined in the Request for Proposat (RFP).

Attendance

Town Representatives:

- Laurie Dutcher, Town Cterk

- Sara Atvarez, Deputy Town Cterk

Bidders Present:

Bids Received

The Town received one (1) bid submission in response to the RFP for janitoriaI services.

The proposaI was opened and reviewed at the meeting.

Bidder: lntegrated Maintenance Sotutions, lnc.

Representative: Frank Reynotds

Phone: 845-277-3588

Emait: frank.reynotds@tmisco.com

Proposed Monthty Costs

Facitity / Locatlon

Town Hatt, 120 N. Main St.

Senior Center (Upstairs),

1 19 N. Main St.

Service Frequency

Mon, Wed, Fri (min. 3

days/week)

Mon-Fri (min. 5

days/week)

Proposed Cost per Month

$1,978.12

$941.96



Parks & Recreation

(Downstairs), 119 N. Main

st.

Mon, Wed, Fri (min. 3

days/week)

$706.47

Highway Department,2751 Fridays (1 daylweek)

State Route 52

$282.59

Totat Monthty Cost $3,909.1 4

Discussion

- Bid documents were reviewed for completeness and signature verification.

- The proposal from lntegrated Maintenance Sotutions, lnc. was signed and dated

November 6, 2025, by Frank Reynotds.

- The terms and conditions outtined in the RFP are acknowtedged as accepted by the

bidder.

- No additionat bids were received as of the submission deadtine.

Adjournment

The bid conctuded at 10:02 a.m.

Respectf ulty submitted,

Laurie Dutcher, Town C[erk



Re: Agenda - Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC - Outlook https://outlook.ofllce.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADQxOCZjMj IxL...

From: Da na Austi n <libertydpw@townofl iberty.org>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 2:37 PM

To: Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>

Subject: Agenda

Can you please put on the agenda for us to send our 2002 Btaw Know paver out bid.

Dana Austin

Tou,n of Liberty
Highway Department
Senior Account Clerk
845-292-4172

Confrrlentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use,

disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. DO NOT forward it to
a thircl party without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty is a public entity;
consequently, this e-mail may be subiect to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law. Thank
you.

I of I I l/10/2025. 2:38 PM



TOWN OF LIBERTY
EWYOR(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Streel
Liberty NY 12754

DATE;
TO:
FROM:
RE:

c. gerow@townofliberty.org

November 17,2o2S
Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members
Cheryl Gerow
Pest Control Services RFP/Bid

(845) 2925772 (p)

(845) 29?1310 (0

Attached is a Request for Bid/Proposal for Pest Control Services.

Please approve the attached specifications and set the bid date for
December 4,2c25.

Thank you.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effectivg transparent and respnsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



ToYY oF T.TBERTY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

CherylGerow,DirectorofFinance c.gerow@townofliberty.org
120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

(8as) 2925772 (p)

(84s) 2921310(0

REQUEST FOR BID/PROPOSAL

For

Pest Control Services

ISSUE DATENovember 21 ,2025

DUE DATE: December4, 2025

TIME: 11:00 AM

P/ease quole your lowesl pice for lhe services lo be @nde@d, as specifred below. Any deviation hom lhe specifrcationsltue
idenlifred and tuly descibed. The righl is reserued to accepl ot rejecl guolation on each item separately, or as a wlald,lo waive any
i egulatities in a quolalion. ltunable to guole, please retum lhis form so ma*ed.

All bids must be clearly maftad andleal€d, RFP forPest Control Services, and d6liver6d to:

Town of Liberty, Town Clerk's Office

120 North Main Street

Liberty, New York 12754

The quot€ must be r€c€ived in person or by mail no later than the date and time indicated
above

Faxed and emailod quot€s WLL NOT be accepted.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promoles the highest standard of life for our community.



'r-owN 
"orr,L:B"E,RTY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

REQUEST FOR BID/PROPOSAL

The Town of Liberty (Town) is seeking Requests for Proposals for Pest Control Services from
qualified and experienced pest management businesses for the following locations for the
treatment of all insects, small domesticated and non-domesticated animals and rodents.

Town Hall, 120 North Main Street, Liberty NY
Parks and Recreation, 119 North Main Street, Liberty NY (Upstairs Senior Center and
Downstairs Offices)
Highway Department, 2751 State Route 52, Liberty, NY

The Town reserves the right to reject any/or all bids/proposals.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The following specifications are intended to cover Pest Control Services

'1. Contractor will furnish all necessary labor, materials, and equipment to perform work and
labor required herein in an expeditious, substantial, and skilled workmanlike manner on
a monthly basis and "on-call" basis at all locations listed above

2. A detailed monthly inspection report for each location shall be provided to
c.qerow@townof libertv.orq

3. Contractor shall provide a copy of the Commercial Pesticide Applicator Certificate for
every Contractor's representative who will perform on-site service

4. Examples of services that may be required under contract: koubleshooting to identify and
remedy infestations and monthly pest control

5. When so requested, the Contractor shall provide service within twenty-four (24) hours,
unless notrfied that an emergency exists which requires immediate attention to keep a
facility in operation. ln the event of an emergency, service shall be provided within two (2)
hou rs.

6. lf non-emergency service is not provided within twenty-four (24) hours after direct verbai
or telephone notification from the Town, or if emergency service is not provided within two
(2) hours after direct verbal or telephone notification from the Town representative, the
Town has the right to secure the same service from another source.

7. The Supervisor, or other designated representative shall be the final authority on whether
standards have been met.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our communily.



'roYT or,.r.rBE,n'r'Y

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

8. The contractor shall clearly mark all work areas that may reasonably be expected to
endanger health and safety. Technician will provide such signs, markers, cones and
barricades within reason as required to identify all work areas and minimize dangers

9. Contractor shall practice acceptable safety precautions so as not to harm any persons or
property while performing services under this RFP or any resulting contract. Contractors
shall follow industry safety standards and use only industry approved safety equipment
in accordance with the manufacture's specifications in the performance of all duties.

SCOPE OF WORK

1 . The Contractor will conduct monthly routine visual inspections of pest prone areas for
signs of active pest infestations and for conditions that are conducive to attracting or
harboring pests. lf treatment is required for any included pests, the technician shall treat
the infested area(s), outside of regular work hours if needed.

2. Pesticrde application shall be according to need and not by schedule.

3. The Conkactor shall adequately suppress indoor populations of rats, mice, ants, winged
termite swarmers emerging indoors, incidental/occasional invaders entering from ou!of-
doors, cockroaches, flies, ground beetles, bees, bed bugs, wasps, millipedes,
centipedes, spiders, sow bugs, pill bugs, clover mites and any other arthropod pests not
specifically excluded from the contract.

4. The Contractor shall perform routine pest control services that do not adversely affect

occupant health. No sprays or dusts may be applied when the immediate area to be

keated is occupied.

5. When it is necessary to perform work outside of regular work hours (8:00 AM - 4:00 PNI,

Monday through Friday), the Contractor shall notify the Supervisor at (845) 292-5111 at
least twenty-four (24) hours in advance.

SPECIFICATIONS

'1. The Contractor will furnish all labor, tools, specialized equipment, materials, and disposal
of waste material generated by the work.

2. All fieldwork shall be performed by or under the direct supervision of a qualified technician

3. The Contractor will ensure that employees comply with all applicable Town of Liberty, New

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice thal promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



TOYT oFTTRERTY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

York State and Federal regulations and practices with respect to work performed on Town
sites.

4. The Contractor's personnel will conduct themselves on site in a professional manner at all
times.

5. Provide all inspections, permits, warranties affiliated with requested scope of work

6. The Contract Administrator or appointed designee will inspect work performed by the
Contractor. ln the event of work performance deflciencies, the Contract Administrator will
notify the Contractor. Notification may be verbal or written. The Town may choose to
Require the Contractor to rectify the deficiency within 48 hours or may withhold
payment.

7. Report any damage, or potential hazard, involving Town property immediately to the Town
of Liberty Supervisor at (845) 292-511 1 .

8. Hazardous conditions shall be immediately remedied or secured to prevent further
damage and/or protect the public from injury. lt is the Contractor's responsibility to provide
close supervision of operations and management of the site.

9. lncidents, altercations, or accidents involving the public shall be reported to the Contract
Administrator within 24 hours. The Contract Administrator, at his or her discretion, may
require a written report from the Contractor describing the incident or accident.

'l0.The contractor will coordinate with the Department requesting services 48 hours prior to
the scheduling date of work is to be performed.

11. All company vehicles must have signage identifying the Company.

'12. Ali proposals shall be made on a per location basis and itemized by location and/or
facility on the attached bid form. Proposals shall be at prevailing wage (if applicable)
and will be accepted based upon the LOWEST TOTAL bid for all locations.

INVOICING
The contractor shall submit an invoice on a monthly basis.

lnvoices shall indicate (at a minimum) the contract year, Town Property Address and certified
payroll for prevailing wage with the Town of Liberty Vendor Certification form attached.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



.|OWN OIT LIBEII'TY

A Great Place to Wotk, Live and Play

PREVAILING WAGES

The CONTRACTOR agrees that every person employed in or about the work contemplated by

this contract shall be paid not less than the prevailing rate of wages, as per PRC # 2025901061

which can be found at
https://apps.labor.nv.sovlwoo/pu blicViewProiect.do?method=showlt&id=1596273 and

SUBCONTRACTORS

All subcontractors are subject to prior written approval from the Town. Notwithstanding, for any
such approval, the proposer shall be solely responsible for the performance of the services. Any

such Town approval shall not create or purport to create any obligation of the Town to such
subcontractor or establish any contractual relationship or privacy. Contracts between the
proposer and sub-contractor shall include clauses that make reference to this section.

ASSIGNMENT
The proposer shall not assign or transfer the right, title or interest in the contract without the
written consent of the Town.

INSURANCE

The bidder proposed must submit proof of liability insurance naming the Town of Liberty as

additional insured in an amount not less than $'1,000,000, proof of Worker's Compensation
Insurance, Disability lnsurance and Automobile lnsurance.

TERMINATION
The Town shall have the right to terminate the agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to
the proposer.

The bid amounts shall be effective January 1, 2026 until December 31 , 2026. The awarded bid

cannot be substituted by another contractor.

All bidders must complete and submit the attached bidder reference sheet, proposal cost sheet,
non-collusion certificate, request for taxpayer identification (Wg) and proof of insurance.

The successful bidder must submit a certified payroll with each monthly invoice certifying
prevailing wage has been paid to the employee-

FEE PROPOSAL

Bidder's Rates shall be a flat rate per month, per location effective for the duration of the
Contract Term.
Prices below must be all inclusive, including insurance, supplies and prevailing wage.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

provided with not less than the prevailing supplements as provided by Section 220 of the Labor
Law of the State of New York:



o.I'OWN ()I] I,IB]]I{TY

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

BID/PROPOSAL REFERENCE SHEET

List up to five (3) references for the same lype and sbe of seNice described in this bid document. lndicate
dales of work.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

T{AME OF FIRM:

ADDRESS OF FIRM

CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:

DATE OF SERVICE: Start: Finis Site Sq. Ft:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:

NAME OF FIRM

ADDRESS OF FIRM:

CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:

DATE OF SERVICE: Start: Finish: Site Sq. Ft:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:

I{AME OF FIRM:

ADDRESS OF FIRM:

CONTACT PERSON: PHONE:

DATE OF SERVICE: Start:- Finish Site Sq.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE:



'I'OWN OIT LI BE,Il.'I'Y

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

BID/PROPOSAL

The terms and conditions ofthis Request for Proposalwill be incorporated into the

resultingagreement. Please have an authorized representative o fyour organ ization sign

and date yourproposalbelowas acceptance ofthese terms and conditions. Unsigned

bids will not be cons idered for final awa rd:

Representative Signature Company Name

Print Nam e lltle

Telephone Numbe r E-mail address

Date

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our communiu.

Location Cost per Month
Town Hall. 120 North Main Street

Senior Center (upstairs) 119 North Main Street

Parks and Recreation (downstairs) I l9 North Main Street

Highway Department,2T5l State Route 52

TOTAL



.I'OWN OF LIBEII'I'Y

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

TOWN OF LIBERTY

NON-COLLUSION BID/PROPOSAL CERTIFICATE

The following statement is hereby made by the undersigned to accompany the sealed bid
by the undersigned.

The undersigned hereby certifies:

1. That the bid which is accompanied by this statement has been arived at

without collusion with any seller of the same materials, and

2. That the contents ofthe bid have not been communicated by the bidder or one
of its agents to any persons outside ofthe company.

Date:

Name of Company:

Address:

By

Title:

Our Mission Statement
We provide e{fective, transparent and responsible

municipal seruice that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.



'I'OWN OF LIBIiI{'t'Y

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Vendor certification that prevailing wages were paid, or the owner of the business
performed all work themselves for all laboperformed on Town property.

I certify that all labor included in this invoice was paid at the prevailing wage rate.

I will provide the Town of Liberty with a Cdfud Payroll with my invoice.

I certify that all labor included in this invoice was performed by the owne(s) of

the business and therefore prevailing wage do not apply.

I make this certification under penalty of perjury and agree to indemnify and hold harmless

the Town of Liberty in the event it sustains any damages or loss by reason hereof.

lnvoice Amount

Sig natu re Company Name

Title Street Address

City, State, Zip Code

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective, transparent and responsible

municipal service that promotes the highest standard of life for our community.

Date

--r
,!9,



TOWN OF LIBERTY
NEWYOT(

A Great Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

DATE:

TO:

RE:

c-gero\u@1ol(nofl rbedy,qg

November S,2o2S

Town Board Members

Davis Vision Contract Renewal

(845) 2925772 (p)

(84s) 2921310 (0

Please approve the attached contract renewaI forthe Town of Uberty Employees and

Retirees vision insurance through Davis \4sion.

The rates remain unchanged from the previous four-ye ar c ontrac t and will remain the same

until December 3 l, 2029.

Attached is also a copyofthe benefits provided underthe plan

Our Mission Statement
We p ro v ide e ffe c tive tra n s p a re n t a n d re s p n s ib le

municipal service that promoles the highest standard of life for our community.



DavisVision"
By I MetlifeOclobet 21 , 2025

Cheryl Gerow
Town of Liberty
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

MetLife
200 Park Place

New York NY 10155

Re: Town of Liberty
Davis Policy # 039801

Dear Cheryl,

We would like to thank you and your client for your continued support. We are excited to continue
to provide for your client's vision benefits needs and look forward to continuing to provide the
highest level of service you would expect from us.

Town of Liberty's policy underwritten by Metropolitan Life lnsurance Company (MLIC) will renew
effective January 1, 2026.

We are pleased to inform you that your current rates will remain in place for an additional four year(s):

Current Plan
Employee

Only
Employee +

Spouse
Employee +

C h ildren
Employee +

Family
Current Rates $3.55 $7.10 $7 46 $10.39

New Rates under MLIC $3.5 5 $7.10 $7.46 $10.39

Rate Period: January 1, 2026 - December 31, 2029

Metlife is honored to partner with you, and we appreciate the trust you have placed in us. We
look forward to working with you, your client, and their employees. Should you have any questions
or need more information please contact me.

Sanni fupeildil

Thank you,

Regional Sr. Client Services Administrator
Samantha.Curtis@versanthealth. com



U.S. Business lntermediary and Producer Compensation Notice
Metropolitan Life lnsurance Company, Metropolitan Tower Life lnsurance Company, and Metropolitan General
lnsurance Company (collectively herein called "l,4etlife"), enters into arrangements concerning lhe sale,
servicing and/or renewal of MetLife group insurance and certain other group-related producls ("Products") with
brokers, agents, consultants, third party administrators, general agents, associalions, and other parties that
may participate in the sale, servicing and/or renewal of such products (oach an "lntermediary'). MetLife may
pay your lntermediary compensalion, which may include, among other things, base compensation,
supplemental compensation and/or a service fee. MetLife may pay compensation for the sale, servicing and/or
renewal of products, or remit compensation to an lntermediary on your behalf. Your lntermediary may also be
owned by, controlled by or affiliated with another person or party, which may also be an lntermediary and who
may also perform marketing and/or administration services in connection with your products and be paid
compensation by N4etLife.

Base compensation, which may vary from case to case and may change if you renew your products with
[4etlife, may be payable to your lntermediary as a percentage of premium or a fixed dollar amount. l\4etLife
may also pay your lntermediary compensation that is based upon your lntermediary placing and/or retaining a
certain volume of business (number of products sold or dollar value of premium) with MetLife. ln addition,
supplemental compensation may be payable to your Intermediary for eligible Products. Under l\4etlife's current
supplemental compensation plan (SCP), the amount payable as supplemental compensation may range from
0% to 8% of premium. The supplemental compensation percentage may be based on one or more of: (1) the
number of products sold through your lntermediary during a one-year period, or other defined period; (2) the
amount of premium or fees with respect to products sold through your lntermediary during a one-year period;
(3) the persistency percentage of products inforce through your lntermediary during a one-year period; (4) the
block growth of the products inforce through your lntermediary during a one-year period; (5) premium groMh
during a one-year period; or (6) a flat amount, fixed percentage or sliding scale of the premium for products as
sel by MetLife. The supplemenlal compensation percentage will be set by liletLife based on the achievement of
the outlined qualiflcation criteria and it may not be changed until lhe following SCP plan year. As such, the
supplemental compensation percentage may vary from year to year, but will not exceed 8% under the current
supplemental compensation plan.

The cost of supplemental compensation is not directly charged to the price of our products except as an
allocation of overhead expense, which is applied to all eligible group insurance products, whether or not
supplemental compensation is paid in relation to a particular sale or renewal. As a result, your rates will not
differ by whether or not your lntermediary receives supplemental compensation. lf your lntermediary collects
the premium from you in relation to your products, your lntermediary may earn a relurn on such amounts.
Additionally, MetLife may have a variety of other relationships with your lntermediary or its affiliates, or with
other parties, that involve the payment of compensation and benefits that may or may not be related to your
relationship with Metlife (e.9., insurance and employee benetits exchanges, enrollment firms and platforms,
sa/es contesls, consulting agreements, pafticipation in an ircurer panel, or reinsurance anangements).

[.4ore information about the eligibility crileria, limitations, payment calculations and other terms and conditions
under MetLife's base compensation and supplemental compensation plans can be found on Metlife's Website
at
www.metlife.com/business-and-brokers/broker-resources/broker-comDensation. Questions regarding
lntermediary compensation can be directed lo ask4met@metlifeservice.com, or if you would like to speak to
someone aboul lntermediary compensation, please call (800) ASK 4MET. ln addition to the compensation paid
to an lntermediary, MetLife may also pay compensation to your representative. Compensation paid to your
representative is for participating in the sale, servicing, and/or renewal of products, and the compensation paid
may vary based on a number of factors including the type of product(s) and volume of business sold. If you are
the person or entity to be charged under an insurance policy or annuity contract, you may request additional
information about the compensation your representative expects to receive as a result of the sale or concerning
compensation for any alternative quotes presented, by contacting your representative or calling (866) 796-
1800.

Non-U.S. Coverage
When providing you with information concerning an eligible group,nsurance policy issued or proposed to your
affiliate or subsidiary outside the United States by a N4etLife affiliate or by other locally licensed insurers that
are members of the MAXIS Global Benefits Network (MAxlS GBN), New York insurance law requires the



person providing the information to be licensed as an insurance broker. ln this capacity, the information
provided to you will only be on behalf of such insurers and not on behalf of Metlife or any other insurer that is
not a member of lVlAXlS GBN. Please note that while MetLife is a member of MAXISGBN and is licensed to
transact insurance business in New York, the other MAXIS GBN member insurers are not licensed or
authorized to do business in New York. The group insurance policies they issue are for coverage outside the
United States and are governed by the laws of the country they were issued in. These policies have not been
approved by the New York Superintendent of Financial Services, are not subject to all of the laws of New York,
and are not protected by the New York State Guaranty Fund.

10622023530[exp0823][All States][DC,GU, [,'!P,PR,Vl j



St/L
TltN DavisVisi on

o

Vision
Copays

plan benefits for Town of Liberty
Services/frequency

Exam

Lenses

$10

$25

Exam 12 months

Frame 24 months

Lenses 12 months

Contact lenses 12 months
(based on dale of se.vice)

Benefits throu h Davis Vision National network

Exam (ophthalmologist) Covered in tull Up to $40 retail
Exam (optometrist) Covered in full Up to $40 retail
Frames $130 retail allowance Up to $50 retail
Exclusive collection framel Covered in full Up to $50 retail

(fashion / designer / premier level)
Lenses (standard) per pair

Single vision Covered in full Up to $40 retail
Bifocal Covered in full Up to $60 retail
Trifocal Covered in tull Up to $80 retail
Lenticular Covered in full Up to $100 retail
Polycarbonate fordependent children Covered in full Not covered

Contact lenses2 $130 retail allowance Up to $'105 retail
Evaluation, fitting & follow up care 15% discount Not covered
(standard & specialty)

iredically necessary contact lenses Covered in full Up to $225 retail
Co-pays apply to in-network benefits only
I Colleclian is available al nost padicipalihg independent prcvider offrces. Colecton is subject to change. Colleclion is inclusive of select toics and mullifocals

'1 
Contact Enses arc in lt6u ol eyaglass lenses End hathes benefit

Discount features
Discounts on red materials3
These discounts apply to the glasses and contacts that are
covered under the vision benefits.

Frames: 20olo off amount over allowance
Conventional contacts 15% off amounl over allowance

Scratch coat $15
Ultraviolet coat $12
Tints, solid or gradient $15
Polycarbonate (adults) $40
Blue light filtering $15
Digital single vision $30
Progressive lenses
Standard/Premium/Ultra.i Ultimate $55 / $1 10 i $150 / $225
Anti-reflective coating
Standard/Premium/Ultrrultimate $50 / $70 / $85 / $120
Polaazed lenses $75
Plastic photochromic lenses $80
High lndex (1 67 / 1.74) $80 / $120
Scratch protoction plan
Single vision/multrfocal lenses $20 / $40
' The above table highlights some ot the mosl popular lens type and as

not a complele lisling. This table oullines member oulof-pocket costs3
and are not available for premium/upgraded options unless otheMise
noled.

Exams, frames, and prescription lenses: 30% off retail
Retinal imaging: $39 maximum out-of-pocket

Laser vision correction (LASIK)3

Laser vision correction (LASIK) is a procedure that can reduce or
eliminate your dependency on glasses or contact lenses. This
corrective service is available to you and your eligible dependents
at a specialdiscount (20-50%) with your Davis Vision plan Contact
QualSight LASIK at (877) 201-3602lot more information.

Hearinq discounts3
A National Hearing Network of hearing care professionals, featuring
Your Hearing Network, offers Davis Vision members discounts on
services, hearing aids and accessories. These discounts should be
verified prior to se.vice.

3 Not all providers paftbipate in Superiot Vision Discounts, including the membet out-of-pocket features. Ca Wur ptuviclet piot to scheduling an
appoinlnent to conlinn if he/she ofleB the discount and fiembet outof-pocket featurcs. The discount and membet out-of-pocket fealures arc not
insuhnce. Discounts anc! membet oul-ot-pocket are subject to change without notice and do not appy if ptohibited by lhe manufacturer. Lens
aphons may not be available fom all Supetiol Vision p@vide6/all locations.

Disclainer: All linal delerminations of banefls, adminislrahve dulies. and definitions are govemed by the Ceftilicala of lnsurance fot yourvision plan.
Please chackwilh your Hunan Resources depadnenl if you have any questions.

All allowances are relail; the member is responsible lor payng lhe provtder
directly for allnon-covered lems andlor any amounl ovet the allowances,
minus available dBcounls. These arc nol covgrcd by lhe plan

ln-network Out-of-network

Lens t Member out-of-pock€t3

Davrs Visior, lnc P.O aox 967 Rancho Cordova, CA 95741 (E00) 782-1799 davisvision com
The Davis Vision Pian is undeMdtten by Commeroal Travelerc of New York

0921-BS-DSGv1/NY

davisvision.com

(800) 782-1799

Discounts on non-covered exam. services and materials3



TOWN OF LIBERTY
N€W YORX

A Grcat Place to Work, Live and Play

Cheryl Gerow, Director of Finance

120 North Main Street

Liberty NY 12754

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

c.geraw@lownoflrbedy. org (8451 29?5772 (p)

(845) 2e21310 (0

October 2t,2o2S

Ken Klein

Cheryl Gerow

Reserve Fund Resolution

Please prepare the necessary resolutions and legal notices for expenditures
from the Reserve-Water and Sewer Major Equipment Capital Fund for the
purchase of a zoz6 Dodge Ram Utility truck. The maximum amount to be
expended from the Capital Reserve Fund is $76,ooo.oo

Could you please have this ready for the November 3,2025 meeting.

Thankyou.

Our Mission Statement
We provide effective transparent and respnsible

municipal seruice thatpromotes the highest standard of life for our community.



Firefox https://outlook.offi ce.com I mall I id / AAQkADQxOGzjMjlxLTQ3MTct..

Do NOT forward it to a third party without the written consent of the sender. The Town of Liberty
is a public entity; consequently, this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Law.

From: iean Dermer <jdermerl @ hvc.rr.com>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 9:41 AM
To: Laurie Dutcher, Town CIerk, CMC, RMC <l.dutcher@townofliberty.org>
Subject: Next Meeting

Hi Laurie,

Can you tell me when the next 2 town meetings are? Depending on the date, lwill need to get on the agenda
on one or the other. The Subject will be the Veterans - Hometown Heroes Flags.

Thanks!

Jean

Jean Dermer

Associate Broker

Barbanti Group Real Estate

LtcENSE #'t 030'12181't 2

845-796-8946 Mobile

'17 North L4ain Street

Liberty, NY 12754

845-292-2800 Omce

845-292-2805 Fax

id9rm4@Mt!99s.

About mel

Standard Op_elatj!g Procedure (SOP)

NYS Agglcy_DEglessrc

NYS Anti-Discrimination Disclosure

NYS Audio Recordinq Disclosure

Personal referrals are an impoftant source of my business. Ihe highest compliment I can receive

is your referral to anyone you know looking to buy or sell real estate.

Conldentiality Notice: This message and any attachments are inlended exclusively for the person or entity lo which it is

addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, conlidential or otherwjse legally exempt

from disclosure lf you are not the named addressee, you aae nol aulhorlzed to read, print, retain, copy or disseminale this

message or any part of it. lfyou have received this message in error, kindly notify the sender immediately bye-mailand delete all

copies of lhe message.

3 of 4 Lt/3/2O2s,3t29 PM


